AGENDA
ROSE TOWNSHIP
9080 Mason Street
Holly, Ml 48442
November 09, 2022-7:00 P.M.
Regular Meeting

CALL TG ORDER:
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL: Dianne Scheib-Snider, Supervisor Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Glen Noble, Trustee
Paul Gambka, Treasurer

1. Approval of Agenda

2. Approval of Consent Agenda

A. Approval of Regular Township Board Meeting Minutes of October 12, 2022.

B. Receipt of Monthly Reports
e Building Department
e N.C.C.F.A
e HAYA
e Financial Report
e Treasurers Report
e (CDBG Repaort
e Code Enforcement Officer Report

C. Payment of Bills
3.  Presentation

4.  Brief Public Comments on unfinished & new agenda items only, comments only, limit
comments to 3 minutes

5.  Public Hearing- Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) Year 2023
This hearing is being held for the purpose of hearing public comments on the Community
Development Block Grant Program year 2023 applications in the approximate amount of
$9,519 to fund eligible projects.




10.

il.

Open public hearing-
Close public hearing-

Unfinished Business

New Business

A
B.
C

Resolution-Community Development Block Grant 2023

Public Education Technology improvements - report from clerk

Closed session with counsel to discuss trial or settlement strategy regarding specific pending

flitigation pursuant to MCL 15.268(e) regarding the Township of Rose v. Kreiner, Case No. 22-

192542-CZ since an open meeting would have a detrimental financial effect on the settlement
or litigation position of the Township.

Anhouncements

moow®p

Planning Commission Meeting: December 01, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.
Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: December 06, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: November 21, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m. at NOCFA Station #1

Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00a.m.-5:00p.m, 248-858-2179, doyler@oakgov.com
Township Board Regular Meeting: December 14, 2022 @ 7:00 p.m.

Miscellaneous Reports

CTIGmMMmUON®mR®

N.O.C.F.A.

Planning Commission
HAYA

Cemetery Committee
Elections

Zoning Board of Appeals
Parks and Recreation
Heritage Committee
Supervisor

Brief Public Comments-Comments only, limit comments to 3 minutes

Adjournment
This notice is posted in compliance with PA267 of 1976 as amended {Open Meetings Act}, MCLA 41.72a (2}

(3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should
contact the Rose Township Board of Trustees by contacting the Rose Township Clerk’s office, 9080 Mason Street,
Holly, M1 48442 (248} 634-8701 clerk@rosetownship.com.

Dianne Scheib-Snider, Rose Township Supervisor




October 12, 2022 - REGULAR MEETING
ROSE TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

DATE: Wednesday, Octoher 12, 2022
TIME: 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: 8080 Mason St, Holly, MI 48442

PRESENT: Paul Gambka, Treasurer Patricia Walls, Trustee
Debbie Miller, Clerk Dianne Scheib- Smder -Supervisor

Glen Noble, Trustee

OTHER {(S) PRESENT:  Renee Kraft, Recording Secretary:

OTHERS: Paul Englehart, Chris Sorgatz, Kathleen.:_L,_ Martin, Jacqueline Stenzel Marilee Carstens,
Charles Flake, Rochelle Flake, Dan Johnson, Gisela Lendie King, Linda Watson- Call l.aura Nicholson,
Stephen Nicholson, Mike McCoy, Joe Durocher, Franz Schmelzer -

CALLTO ORDER: Supervisor Scheib-sn'i:d” r called the meetih”g_._t_@ order at 7:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

1. Approval of Agenda:

| Motion by Trustee Noble t¢
VOTE: YES: Mlller Noble _Wails Gambka, ScheubeSmder

oval of Consent Agenda
Bills to e moved to New'_' usiness E

Motion by Treasure Gambka to approve the Consent Agenda minus bills. Seconded by Walls.
VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Miller, Scheib-Snider

NO: None = " o7

ABSENT:  None

3. Presentation:
None

4. Brief Public Comments — Unfinished and new Agenda items only: (limit comments to 3 minutes)
lulius Stern: Addressed the board. Board wants the attention on the buzzer while they spend
money on other agenda items. Not happy they want to spend money on a generator
for the old hall. Stated for two years he asked the supervisor to get a smoke detector,




burglar alarm, heat detector alarm, in the ald hall and she still hasn’t done that.
Claimed the building manager is not doing his job because there are no working
smoke detectors in the old hall.

Dan Johnson: Addressed the board. Zoning Board Commissioner should be on the agenda under
unfinished business, Why would we waste $15,000-525,000 for a generator on the old
hall that is not ADA compliant? The Old Township Hall must be inspected every year
by a professional, which is not done. Has the board considered the cost of running the
generator? Since we rarely use the old hall, who will turn it off when necessary?
Questioned what the large timer will do that the, supervusor’s cell phone can’t do.
Stated it is a waste of public funds. g

5, Public Hearing:
None

6. Unfinished Business:
None

7. New Business:

Resolution Opposing Proposed Oakland County Publlc Trans:t Mlliage
Supervisor is opposing _the Oakland County publlc Transit. Mu!lage ‘Mailed out a mailer to
] -hem ___T enty—one mun|C|paI|_ arej ':nmg her in this resolution. Clerk
ax-grab for.northern Qakland County communities because the southern
" munitiesare in favor 0 L. Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated some
vice are notin fa_V_Qr of it.

Oakland County i
communities recel\nng the se '

Motion ustee Noble to approve the resqutlon and be submitted to the Qakiand County Board of
Commlssmners in OppOSItlon to this ovemde of .95 mills per year for which we receive no benefit
whatsoeve__ . Seconded by Trus_t_e_e Waﬂs_ L

ROSE TOWNSH]P RESOLUTION 2022-13
OPPOSING PROPOSED OAKLAND COUNTY PUBLIC TRANSIT MILLAGE

WHEREAS, on Wednesday, Augu -10 2022 the Oakland County Board of Commissioners voted to approve
a proposed public transportation mlllage for the General Election on Tuesday, November 8, 2022; and

WHEREAS, as proposed, the millage would be 0.95 mill per year, for a period of ten {10) years beginning
in 2022 and ending in 2031; and

WHEREAS, as proposed, the millage would generate approximately $66 million dollars in tax revenue
County-wide in the first year; and




WHEREAS, as proposed, the millage would generate approximately $310,569 in tax revenue from the
Township in the first year; and

WHEREAS, as proposed, the revenue from the millage would be distributed to Oakland County, the
Suburban Mobility Authority for Regional Transportation {SMART), the North Oakland Transportation
Authority (NOTA), the Older Persons’ Commission (OPC) and the Western Oakland Transportation
Authority (WOTA); and

WHEREAS, the Township has not been provided with any plan showmg what transportation services, if
any, would be offered in Rose Township and the rest of Northern ‘Bakland County if the millage is

approved; and

WHEREAS, the proposed millage would replace an exprrmg.mlllage Iewed by the Oakland County Public
Transportation Authority (OCPTA}, which allowed commumtles in the County (mcludlng the Township} to
opt out; and S -

WHEREAS, the proposed millage will not allow the Townshlp or any other communlty in Oakiand County
to opt out; and -

WHEREAS, the Township Board supportsa. commumty—based transat system matched to the specific needs
of its taxpayers, rather than a more costly- reglona] system that will not meet the needs of the community;

NOW, THEREFORE, BEIT RESO_LVED that RoseTownshlp o':"G)_akIand County, Michigan, hereby adopts this
resolution to express. tg _pposmon to the proposed:= kland: County Public Transit Millage, and to

respectfully request th

- County leaders thoughtfu!ly? nd responsibly prepare a plan for public transit in
collaboration with ail Oak{a"d County ommumtles

BE IT FURT} ER RESO!.V D that the'Rose Tow.nshlp/CIerkforward a copy of this Resolution to the Oakland
County Executive and't e;_OakIand County Board of Commmsroners

VOTE: Y;'E'S' . Walls, Gambka Ml[ler Noble Schelb Snider
NO None
ABSENT None

B. Consider Purch'asfn‘g an Emergency Standby Generator for the Oid Hall:
Supervisor Scheib- Snl_ ould like to use the Old Hall as an emergency center, if one was ever
needed. This will come from American Rescue Plan money since the Old Hall will be used for an
emergency nature. Clerk Miller questioned when the board will receive the plans for the Old
Town Hall. Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated once she signs the contract for them to bid it all out.

Motion by Trustee Noble to authorize the Supervisor to sign Architecture Design contract (H2A} to
include a standby generator in the design and bidding documents. As an “alternative add” for the Old
Hall Restoration (ADA, structure and fire egress). Also increase the construction budget cost by $30,000
for the Old Hall Restoration (ADA, structure, fire egress) with ARPA funding. Seconded by Trustee Walls.




VOTE: YES: Gambka, Noble, Walls, Scheib-Snider
NO: iller
ABSENT: Nonhe

C. Discussion — Purchasing a large timer for meeting room:
Supervisor Schelb-Snider would lke to purchase a large timer so everyone in the room can see

how much time the speaker has left.

Mation by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve the timer for under what f can approve on my own for
under $2,000. Seconded by Trustee Walis. =

VOTE: YES: Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: Miller, Noble
ABSENT: None

D. Proclamation to Declare November Family Court Aﬁ?_a_;gness Month:

Motian by Trustee Walls to prociaim t'o'declare November F'é'rﬁils'? Court Awareness Month as a Rose
Township board. Seconded by Treasurer G"'jmbka All said Aye.
VOTE: YES: Noble, Walls, Gambka, Mlller, Schelb Snlder
NO: None o i
ABSENT: None == = =

E. Bills: :
recewed a pay ncrease along with the rest of the staff and

Clerk Miller thought the rettre
elected: of_ﬁcnals and pald them ccordmgiy. The’,l'::__rease in the line item did not specify that it

i_and optlca_l_. "nd__the board approved the budget. Discussion on
to handle the matter C}erk Miller apd'!ogrzed for her mistake and stated this is what the
board approved. Supewlsor Scheib -Snider stated that since the board did not approve any
|ncrease'=for the retirees and they should only be paid the current rate of $575.

1%t - Motion by Trustee Noble for the_ Board to approve the retiree monthly payment of $654.17 to
continue, which is an mcrease fro_ $57S original issue and that premiums for the individual insurance

continues under the standa' ccount Seconded by Clerk Miller,
2" - Motion by Trustee Noble that we continue with the retiree monthly payments of $654.17, which is

an increase from the previous $575 per month. Also continue with the insurance premium separate for
the vision and optical insurance that was incurred in the past.

VOTE: YES: Gambka, Miller, Noble, Scheib-Snider
NO: Walls
ABSENT: None




Motion by Supervisor Scheib-Snider to approve the bills as presented. Seconded by Treasurer Gambka.

VOTE: YES:  Miller, Noble, Walls, Gambka, Scheib-Snider
NO: None
ABSENT: None

8. Announcements:

A. Planning Commission Meeting: November 3, 2022 at 7.00 p.m.

B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting: November 1, 2022 at 7:00-p.m.

C. N.O.C.F.A. Board Meeting: October 17, 2022 at 7:00 p. m; at Rose Township Offices.
b .

E

Assessing Office: M-F, 9:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. 248-858-2 ___ovier@oakgov.com

. Township Board Regular Meeting: November 9, 202__ ! .
F. The Rose Township Park and Recreation Survey is onlme at rosetownshtp com. The survey will be

available until October 24, 2022,

9. Miscellaneous Reports:

A. N.O.C.F.A.: Treasurer Gambka stated that he expetts the"_t]'hibn contract to be approved at the
next Holly Township board meetih'g' rustee Noble statedi_that NOCFA received the two hew

ambulances but they still need exter r"pamt

B. Planning Commtssno i Trustee Noble stated the co:' _m_lssuon |s.-a_wa|t|ng the results of the park

Euchre tournament fors afun ralser this weekend'__:

etery Committ'ee_: Cierk :_'iller stated s'igzi_s__.are being made.

E. Elec o_ns: Clerk Mll!er stated over- 1 200 absentee ballots have gone out and about 100 returned
for the neral election oniNovember 8, 2022, People are discussing and questioning the
confusing:proposals.

F. Zoning Board of:::itp__peal Treasurer Gambka stated it was cancelled.

G. Parks and Recreation: Supﬂervisor Scheib-Snider stated they are helping the Planning
Commissioners with the survey, About 116 people have participated in the survey. Dumpster left
at civic park, but no one in the office ordered it, so she is looking into it.

H. Heritage Committee: Superv:sor Scheib-Snider stated there is an essay on Rose Township at
roseheritage.org.

I. Supervisor Report: Supervisor Scheib-Snider stated she did a mailer to inform people about the
Oakland County Public Transportation millage proposal. She mailed about 1,000 today and will




mail out more this week. All the communities that participate in the NoHaz event are ok with the
increase. About 20 people from Rose Township participated.

10. Brief Public Comments: (limit comments to 3 minutes)

Julius Stern: Addressed the board. There was no discussion about spending $30,000 on a
generator, but an in-depth discussion for $300 for retiree health insurance. The survey
is supposed to help her know where to spend the money, but she still hasn’t put up
the swings. The survey is not capped at how many times you can take it, so one
person can take it many times and sway the outcome, Township Hall needs alternates-
the architect decides the way it should be done A reputable company would have
voluntary alternates, i :

Merilee Carstens: Addressed the board. Proposal 2—e ectrons ‘does away with voter ID and
extends voting for 9 days. Suggested to vote no. Proposal 3-abortion: abortion on-
demand up to 9 months. Suggested to ‘vote no. i

Kathy Martin: Addressed the board. Resolutlon to oppose .95 mrllage Questloned why they
voted to oppose it. Questioned why they voted on the proclamatlon? Supervisor
Scheib-Snider responded that it is to- Iet them Icnow the board opposes it.

Laura Nicholson: Addressed the board. Selling a house at Buckhorn and Rose Center. Zoned R-1,
but a woman wants to purchase it and put a horse farm there and asked to change it
to AG, hut Zoning Adminlstrator Plewes said it probably wouldn’t get rezoned.

Franz Schmelzer: Addressed the bcard Hasn't: been toa meetmg for several years, but came for
the entertainment. Suggested using Roberts: Rules of Order and when a motion comes
on th"floor make it so the peo' e ca| understand it.

Dan Johnson: Addressed the. board The ACLU stated he can petition on sidewalks and parks

that are open to the pubhc The ACLU will sue if he is stopped from petitioning. He

prowde the msured value of the Old Township Hall at the last

. i )] asn’t seen anythmg Treasurer was given a cease-and-desist last

month Needed Ietter within 30 days that he will refrain from further actions that
could be: deemed as harassment of a lawsuit could be filed. Today is day 28 and he

needs an answer The ACLU erI reply.

11. Adjournment: 813pm

Approved/Corrected
Debbie Miller, MMC, MiPMC li

Rose Township Clerk




WZHNIADEQ HIAFWTAQN HIFDLO0 HIBNS 495 Lsnanv AT aNnr AYIN Tdy HIEYIN AXNNEES AMYONY

._..mz &..AE{E 13N LIHINOIN L3N KTHINGH 13N ATHINOW 13N ATHINOR J3N ATRINGI JaM ATHENOW i B 13N XTHINOR 3N ATHINOW L3N KHINOW LN KTHINOW LEN XM ANOW .ﬂ.z ATHLNOW
09°929'0Z 000 000 0999€C 08'69ZC 0/998°% 0C6ER'L 067161 0SHPFOG SZU82°c-  06°909 SZ2'822- 00°/S6 13N
0¥'89L'.g 000 000 0v'L0€'S 02'192°9 0E0ZL'9 0/985% 0SEec9 0L0FE'9 ST iv6'S 0192’9 Gzeel's 00%60 ¥ Lno aivd Lol
00'G64°27 000 00°0 00°899'LL 00°L25'8 00718601 009/8L 0092’8 00°GSE'LL 00°080°Z 00'898'9 _ 0OPSS'E  00°LS0'S  GOTY ST34 Tviol
00'§62° 2L 00°0 000 00°239°LL 00°'L2S'6 00°286°0L 00'91¢°/ 00°62L°? 00°58¢°LL 00°099'Z 008989  00'bSS't 00°LSO'S 403 TY.L0L
000 GO0 000 0070 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 SNOINYTIIOSIN
000 000 £oo 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 ESN) AMTONNS
00285 00'5. 00°L8 0091 0ooF 0062 00'26 0008 00°09 00t 0009 T34 HOLOVHINGD
007811 00988 00°Z/S'L 008/  00%.6 ° 00°9L5') 00'€8Z'L 001z 00'9E0°L  00'B8E’L 00'GE6'L ST TYOINVHOIW
00°2202 00eve  00'9€8'L 0006Y'L 00°96%L QOGOL 00'8.0'L 000 000 00'€99 0068 S35 ONIGWNN'Td
00'98Z'cZ 00'90S'€  00'805'Z 0O'LB6'L OO'ELS'T 00'¥6Y'Z 00°218'2 0066 00'88Z'¢  00°SSP'L 00°966°)  S333TvOIMIOZTS
0010028 00'S0Y'9 00686 002009 00°/92'Z 00°080v Q0'%6S'S 00°Gez’| 00¥80'z 0070 00'598. $334 ONIaTINg
00°S¥¥'e 009Gy 00028 0002 00092  O0'gSh 00028  00°GBl 00°08g 000 0o0'ogl MIIAZY NvId g
. : A3AIFD3Y §334
ov'goLiss 000 000 0F'108°8 021529 020219 0L'9g85'c 09°2€5'9  0L0PE‘e SZ /146G 0L'192'9 §ZT8Z't 00'VE0% Qivd Y10l
0s'ooL'e 05'60F 0088y 0089y  QObeZ 0960y 00'89F  ogesL 00'iLse 000 00211 Wenuoo Jad Jaisg
00'005'1} 00051 00'0SLL 00'0SL'L 00'0SL) 00°'0SL°L  00°051°L Q0'0SL') 00°0SL'L  000SLL 00°0SL') YANIVLIY
96'978'8 S7°0L8  00°S0L  S9°08F  SSSDE  0/'Z/8 0£'820'L 00°LOL'L SVeiv'L  esvel  osesg TYOINVHOTN
G6'PHGy V188  G€/z.  STIGE  09Uuvk  gouc GL'8E9. g§ZT6bs 0Z'605 98'v6L  0L'g0% ONIEWNTd
00°2L0'8L 00'98L'C 98/€8L 0ZGL6'L Ge'BesL SL°818°) 6Z'9ss'L 05'978'L S¥'0eLe  stEiel ozsze') TYOI4LO3Ta
00'08L'LL 00°'S9€'L  00'S9E'L 00'SSZ'L  00°0¥0'L 00°'988°L 0000S'L 00cyg 00°GL. 0006  DO'QZS ONITTINg
100 agivd
228 0 0 08 gg 09 e8 #9 65 ¥ 28 (R 9e TYLOL
S0L oL 6 9 oL zL 7l 0L 8l 2 8 TWOINYHIZIN #
£5 ¥ 6 g L e 2 9 G £ 2 ONIGINNT #
€61 T4 £l 4 0z 02 8l 8L ez ~¥l ol IWOROT TS #
Zll 1z A 1z oL 62 0z el () 9 8 SNIQING #
SNOLL2I4SN]
gcz o 0 Z £z - 8z 62 74 gl L 8L 8z TYLOL
29 g g g 9 6 G ¢ g 6 Zi TYIINYHOIN
0z L 4 ¥ 4 1 & 0 0 g 0 ONIIAINTA
colL zl L L ¥l €l LL ¥ L e zZL WORLOT S
Z 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) L 0 0 Sy 38N DY
] 6 L Z 4 9 9 g 9 0 ¥ ONIdTNg
d90SS] SHWsad

S | L00 d3s ony mne NN AVIA Adv dYIAI d34 Nvr

Ly ]

"1d30 ONIGTING QLA 2202 diIHSNMOL 3S0Y

T4V A Ty

\J
a

I EREE



aNnr

A

TRdY

HOdvH AMYTIHER AHYONYT YIAFNEORD UIABWIAON :Eccletbils]

HIBMH 4TS

1snoany

ATAE

.m.mz \flhmqm .P LN ATHANOW 13N ATHLNOW 23N ATHINOW 13N NTHINOR JIN ATHZNGOW JAN ATHINOW JAN ATHINOW AN ATHINON 13N ATHANOR 13N ATHINOK 1IN ATHINGN ZAN ATHINOW
gl'Zresl 00’0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 GL99L°G 08692 nJ 998°%F (0L6E8L 13N
S8'802'¥eC 000 oo 000 00’0 009 000 000 60’0 S9L08'9 0Z'LsT'e 0€°0Z1'9 QL 98s'G 1NG divd Wiol
00°255'8¢ 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 Q00 000 00°B99°LL 00°LZ8'6 00°£26'0L 00’887 A.03Y 8334 WIOL
00°255°6% 200 000 00’0 0070 0070 000 00°¢ 000 00°89%°LL 00°125'8 00°286°0L 00'92¢°L GO3¥ TYL0L
0c'¢ QoQ 00°C¢ 000 000 SNOINYTEHISIN
000 000 ‘600 000 000 (SN} A¥ANNS
00°gee 00°gL 00L& 0091 00'9p 334 HOLOYEINGS
00¥LO'Y 0988 00° 215 00’819 00Fi6 SIS YIINVHOIN
00°59i's 00°E¥€ 0098t  00°06¥'L 0096%L 8394 ONIGWNTd
00°208°01L 00°80S'e 00'805' 0O L86°L o0¢cLe'? $334 WOIdLOT
00°€80°3L 00S0¥'®  00'BEG'Z 00°20¥'9 Q02QZ'2 S334 ONIQTiNg
00°852°L 00'sgy pogzg 007028 00092 MAINTH NYd a7g
UIAIZOTY S934
S8'60Eve 000 000 Go'd 000 000 000 000 000 S9°L0E'9  0Z'L5Z'9 0g0ZL's 0.'38%'s arvd “iv.LoL
09'6.5'1 05680V 00°89% 00'set 00'¥EZ e RU0d Jad Jayn
00008 00051 000SL') 00°0SL'L  00'0SL'L HEINIVESY
59°688'¢ St0L8 00°e0L ee'08 Gg G086 TYDINYHIIN
$8°106'L S¥'lee ge'izs SZLeE  0%ivE ONIFINTd
. 891692 ST98L'T S9/€8°'L  OTSLEL S865.°L TYOIHLOT 1
00's2s's 00'SSE’L 00°S98'L  00°S82°L 00°0+Q'L ONIGTING
, N0 arvd
622 0 0 1] 0 0 ¢ 0 0 09 8G 112} £g WLOL
GE 0l B 9 ol TYOINYHOZIA #
74 12 6 G Z ONIgNNTd #
8 ; 5z Ll ze oz TYORLOT TS #
58 e ic e gl ONITING #
SNOILOTJEN]
66 0 0 0 L] ¢ g g 0 prd £Z | 4 8e TYLOL
6l [+ g £ 9 TYIINYHOTW
el 3 4 ¥ i SNIENNTd
oy A L L ¥l TWORLOT1T
0 0 0 0 0 SdJv3sn ov
i 8 A z ¥ DNIaENg
" GEANSSI SLIANNED

SIVLOL Nnr AVIA ddvY Y €34 Nvr ada AON 100 d3S onv anr

‘1430 ONIGNNE QLA TvOSIH £2/¢20z dIHSNMOL 38

Ood




w0
i)

SWLOL

o~

QORI TYIINIQISTY

o
L

MIN WIINIqIsTY

NOLLIQQY TvLENIQIS T

Hlvday

HO¥Od

= B -0 - R Y

§700d

SNuYa 370d

L]

Osin

INOH ITIF0N

TldISnaN

VYD

WIvdE 3ui5

INIWESVE HSINIS

oN3a

MHo3a

ILIOR-0GNGD

QONZY TYIOYININGD

MIN IVIOEIRINDD

NQQGQ!\-FQGMQF'#

NOILIGOY TYIDHINN0D

b

L

SV AHNLONYLS SN o

STVLOL

930 AON 120 438 snv nr NOr AV d¥dY | 9Vl

d3d Nvr

diysumo esoy 2§0E¥<mmm LiNY3d ONIaTINg & NcN




0070 (oJoRllv] gog 00°0 oo 0c-0 SEITAANS 000-22L-T0T-T0T
og-o oo 0070 0070 oo 00" o0 SESNEIXYE (ESENINIFY 000-TZL-TOT~TOT
€L gL 00001 T 06" LET 007085 000591 00069t INTHES T LHY 000-81L~TOT~TOE
1e7gE 92" Z¥8 817501 PLT0ZF 00" €82°T 00 €921 SEXYL TIOH¥AYd 000-STL~TO0T~TOT
(sToRdlv] 000 0070 00°0 000 000 FONTINSHNI HITYIH 000-F0L-TOE~TOT
£€°EE 00°000°TT 00°5LE’T 00°006°g 00°005'9T 000652t SEOYM-SEILSMT 0O0-20L-TOE-TOT
SEALSNEI - 10T 3dsg
00" 0 0070 00°0 00" o 0079 00°0 000 3de¢ Te3oL
000 000 0070 000 00°0 000 IDEL0¥d SNOIIWACONTYE HOIAIO dMIL 100-0L6-000-TOT
0¢-0 ooto 000 0070 0070 0070 AVIING TYIIAYD 000-CL5-000-10T
000 3dsa
gaxniTpusdx®
L0762 LBSPE TI6 86°GZE'TT £1°920°60¢ 00°ZLS’'9TZ'T 00°ZLS'9TE T SAONZATE TYIOL
LO7G2 L8 6757116 86°GZE'IT ET"9E0‘S0E 00"ZLS'9TE T C0°ZLS'9T2 T 000 adeg TeE3ol
co-0 000 00" 0 060 0oo 000 SHEISNTIL 000-669-000-107T
£€1°28 Ev FPT’2 0070 LG GE8'6 007000°2T 00 000“ZT SINIHASENTHINE NOIIDETE 200-069-000~10T
0o 0070 000 0070 00" 0 000 SIAIEONY NOIIOITIOO LIES T00-06%-000-10T
00°0 00 00% ‘6 000 00" 0 00°00% ‘6 000076 ITI XYL TOOHDS UHHWAS 0006-069-000-10T
600 000 000 00" 0 (o]oRdlo] 000 SUYAX ¥OIdd WOUd EONFEATY 000-989-000~T0T
000 000 GO0 00" 0 000 000 SLETEDHTE AIANAS 000-589-000-T0T
0gto o o g0°0 000 00" 0 0 0 HONYTIYE QNAd DFE WOYZ SNOIIVINdCEddyY T00-089-000~T0T
£C° B9 ¥9°895’e 9€°050°T 9L EET 'O 0g 00001 0C 000 ‘0T ARODNI WEHILO 000-089-000-T0T
sToRdlv] 00°5F0°F 0070 o0 Q0°8FC'F 007 8%C ‘T SHEA NOTIVSLSININIY d¥s 000-8L9-0006-TO0T
6666 ¥1°0 000 98796G°2 00" LEG ‘T 00" LES’T SLATHOT TOYINQD 15dd 000-9£45-000-TOT
0c-o 000 00-0 000 00°0 000 SHOTIAGIYINGD ¥ SNOILYNCA 000-5L9-000-10T
IAAR S 08"T8L BY G5 %5578 0Z-812'%¢ 00°0007£0T 007000 ‘€0T SIIIEOHE HSYHAT YIMOI 000-699-000~10T
0cto 00 00S T co°0 eTo Rl 00°006°T 0070061 SATILTYA0E ANY INTL 000-899~000-T0T
8z " %e 86 S¥R°2S GETZHZ TV %5102 00°000‘€8 00°0007€8 SIATEOTE AL TTIHD 000-299~000~T0T
00°0 000 00°¢ 0070 0070 0070 SSEDOY CEDONVHNE AINAOD 000-599-000~10T
267 LT £5°029 02 OE"EGE’T LV 6LE'T 00° 006’52 00°000°s2 SANIAIATA 3 LSEYELMI CO0-599-000-T0T
007001 {(00°LT) 00"0 00" LT 000 0070 UANIATY SHTLIAILOVY XMMYd 000-£99-C00-TCT
0070 00" 00§ 000 000 007008 00° 00§ SAAALTRAI0S ANV SENTI 000-589-000-T0T
00790 0670 000 000 00°0 000 SETYS-SEDIANES H0Z EOEWHD 000-2¥9-000-T0T
00°0 00°000°% 000 0o-o 00°000°F 00°00C‘% SHHES NOIIYOITddY ONINOZ 000-0T9-000-T0T
Q0" 0 00°0C0‘E 000 co-o 00°000°E 00-000’E HHA NOTSIAIG QNYT 000-608-000-T0T
000 00 0Cs’T 0070 000 00°006°T 00°005°T SEEI STYHddY J40 quvod 000-809-000-T0T
000 00" 008°T 00°0 00" c 00700572 00°005°2 SEEA NOISSIMWOD ONINNYTIJL 000-£L09-000-10T
Q0" 0 060 000 0G0 0o o 00°0 TYIDEAS-SEDIANES WENNYId 000~-909-000-T0T
00°0 0070 oc o cC"o 00" a 00" 0 AHODNI INTED 000-065-000-TO0T
0070 00°0 0070 00" 0 0070 00°0 SLNIHAYE / SINANASYNIRITE LOELOHEd 000-885-000-T0T
09°5¢ GLTTLL’OTY 000 gz ov0‘LEZ 00"6T8’LEY 00"8T8°LEY ONTEYHS HONTAML 0TO0-%LG-000-TOT
000 06°0 000 0c'o 0070 00°0 ANNIATE N¥Id #NDSEE NYOTUEWY 000~825-000-10T
00" 0 00" 008 0G0 oo o 00" 008 00°008 SESNEDIT 200 000~LLF¥-000-T0T
SZ°18 00°5L 00°52T 00"5ZE 00" 00F 00" 00v SLIWEAd dIHLIO 090-9L%-000-T0T
Qo0 00°000°T 000 000 00 000°T 00°000°T SHEI NOIIODETIOO aNY SEILTYNIE 000-S¥7-000-T0T
[ [ols] QG 000°T 0o o 000 00°000°T 00700071 XYL AI¥EIOEI NVHI SHHIO-SIKYL 000-£2%-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 060 00°0 000 00°0 XYL AIMEIOEd TYNOSYHd QIVANA 000-02F-000-T0T
0070 00°TIG‘ETE 0G0 00°0 00 TIS‘ETE 0O TIS'ETE SNOIIDEITOD XYL INHYYAD 000-0T7-000~T0T
goo 3deqg
gINUADY
ANO TENENTD - T0T pung
asasn (FIONEY) 0N (¥DEC) ¥ONT (FRIONEY) FHON LADINT CHANTRY IEsang NOTILATIDSEA WHARAN 19
hralat- " TONYIYE CZ/TE/QT HLNOW 2Z0T/TE/OT £€2-2202 TYNIDITIC
TTTYTITYAY ¥od AXIALLDY FONYTYS ALk £2-2202

9g/T :obed

dIHENMOL ESOY ¥0Jd Id0dmd TANLIANIAXE aNY AANTEATI

ZZ0Z/TE/0T DNIONE JqOTIddd

dml ssoyg :gg
HAIFdET x2sn

Hd T10:€0 2202/20/11




00" 0 00°00€E 0o 00-o 060" 00E G0"00E SESNEAXE QUSUNgHITd 000-TZL-STE~TOT
9L %€ Z6°068°9 17606 gr 0ge e 00°10670T 00°1I0G 0T INEREII LS 0Q0-8TL-STZ-1I0T
LT 78 Z22°Z6L’S S SFL 8.L°800°¢€ 0066478 00°66L78 SEXYL TIOHNAYd 000-$TL~CTZ~T0T
EETEE 00" 009G ogooL 000082 0o 00F’s 00-00%’8 AONYTINSNI HITYEH 000-%0L-STCT-T0T
00°0 00000701 060 0090 007000 0T 00 000°0T SHOYM WIHTD LSSY HANIL Lwvd TO0-E£0L-GTZ-T0T
£EEE 9L B0E’LE 9STETV ‘e PZ ps9 ‘€T 00-E96°0¥ 00°€96 0% SHOYM WEATS ALAdNC 000-£0L-5T2-T0T
£Eree 00 00L 2% 08T LEE’S 00°0se’ T2 00080 °¥Y 00705079 SASTM—YHATD 000-20L-STE-T0T
WEEHTD - 672 3deg
000 00°8E079¢ 00" 0 00°0 00" 8£0°85 00°8E0‘9S ¥OSSESSY - 502 1ded TeICL
00°0 000 0o o 000 000 000 SNCIIdI¥OSENSs/ONIIEIN/ SENG 000~0£8-602-10T
000 0ot o 000 (el 00°0 g0 0 SHEITANES SNOANYTTIIOSIN T00~-Z0B-602-T0T
0ot o0 00°8ED’9S 0070 000 00°8E0798 00°8E0 78S WOSSESSY- TYALOVIINGD 000-Z08-602~-TOT
10 ] 0oto 0o-eC 0070 000 0070 SHITIans 000-92L-60C-T0T
0070 000 000 000 000 co o AER/YOTE EEROTIN 000-5TL-602-T0T
oo 0C-o 000 000 0070 000 SHITAMES THOTIITID 0TO0~Z0L-60Z-10T
00°C 0070 000 00°0 oo o 00" 0 ONISSESSY-SEDIANES TYNOSHEd 000-Z0L-602~TO0T
¥OSSHESSY - 602 3daqQ
S% 0T 9€°0EL'E8 £9°699 F369L76 00°00G €6 Q0008’6 SNOIIDETE - I6T 3dsa TRICL
0070 00°000°2 000 0070 0070002 0070002 SESVHOENE INEWNIINTHE TIVHS 0D00-2L6-T6T-T0T
0070 0o 0 000 0o0'eo Q00 Q070 AY¥IIN0 TYLIYD 000-0L6-T6T-TCT
0070 go-oo0’se go"o - 000 00°000°Se 007000752 AONYNILNIYH QNY S¥IYIEd 000-0E6-T6T-TOT
7SET0T 00°29279 00°3zZT 00"8EL 0070007 L 0000074 ONIHSITANd GNY ONILNING 000-006-T6T-T0T
LT € °eF Z00 T £9°G9 $G° L6 007006 T 0070057T TOTHTIH 000-098-T6T-T0T
00°0 007 000°E 0870 0c-0 00°000°€E 007 000’e SATHSUEENAN 3 ONINIVIL 000-0E8-T6T-T0T
T1°5¢ 00" 6LE 9T 000 00°§25°G 00°000°22 007000722 SEDIAYES WOIDHASNI NOIIDEIE T00-208~T6I~10T
0E"TZ S2°%62°9 [oTollo} SLTE0LT 00-000’s 00°000°8 SEDIAIES QEIOVIINOD 000-Z08-T6T-10T
000 Q070009 000 000 go-ooo’e o 0009 ZSNEAXE ONITIHH 000-6ZL-T6T-TOT
(o]ollo] 007000721 000 Q00 on-ooo’et 007 00072T SASNIEXE NOIIOETE ATa¥ESUnNdWIT 000-82L-T6T-T0T
S9°8T §9°%69 ‘G 00" FLY GE€7G0E°T 00000 L 00 ouo’L $EI74408 000-924L-T6T-10T
0c o 0070 00°0 000 000 000 AZH/¥0Id ¥YEA0TARE-SNOTIOETIE 000-STL-T6T-I0T
000 00" 0 0070 000 00" 0 000 SEOTAEES TYNOSEHI 000~Z0L~T6T~TOT
SNOILOETE - I6T 3daq
TL 1E 987909 ‘€L GE-LLg’8 FT 20T '%E 00"608°LOT 00"608°LOT MOSIAMAENS — TLT 3deg Te3el
0070 00°005°T 00" 0 0070 007005°T 007005 T AONYMOTTY FOVITTH 000-098-TLI-TOT
00" 0 00" 002 007G 0070 00-00¢ 007002 SHITIANS 000~9ZL~TLT~TOT
00°0 00-° 002 oo Ry} Ge*o 00°00e 00002 SEENTAXE CHSENENIES 000-TZL-TLT-TOT
£ETEE 96°69Z°F% 9L EES PO GET’'Z 00°50% ‘9 00°G0% ‘9 INFRTI T L 000-8TL-TLT-TOT
76 0% A YA €716 9L FER'T 00" FET’9 00" 52T’S SEXYL TIOWMAYd 000-STL-TLT-TO0T
11 %€ 99-Z8L48 0L FTE’T FETLES'T 00°0EE’ET 00-0EE’ET AONYEIASNI BEITYHH 000-F0L-TLI-TOT
ZL9E 00-szL 1T 00°00E°T 00-sLZ’'¥ 00000797 00°00078T INYISISSY ¥OSIAYZEANS 000-E0L-TLI-TOT
ECTEe 0o 0oL ZH 0S*LEE’S 00T0GE‘1E 007060779 007050 %9 SADYM-YOSIAEHANS 000-20L-TLT-T0T
HOSTANIANS ~ TLT adeg
9T €£ 9z ZH0’ET 83°LTIS T PLTOLE’S 00"ETS 6T 00 €IS 6T STELSMIL - TOT 3deg Te30l
oot o 00°00T 00°0 00790 007001 007 00T FONEMO'LTY HOWHTIN 000~098~T0OT~TOT
saInaTpuadRy
aNOE TYIENED — 10T pund
TASN (IEONEY) TRION (doEd) ¥WONI {FEMONEY) FAEON LE9ANT JEANTHY IIoang NOTIATHOSEG HEERAN T

I9ad $ FINTTYE Z2Z/1E€/0T HINOW ZZ0T/18/0T £e-2z0e TYNISTHC

HTEVTIVAY ¥od ALIAILOY HONVTYHE TLX £2~2202
220Z/TE€/0T ONIANZ QOI¥dd dmy, 8sCY 18(Q
HI9993d :x3sn

9g/¢ 1abeg ATHSNMOL HSOY ¥0& I¥MOdd¥ BHMNLTANIAXH CNY HANTZATS

Wd TO:€0 220Z/20/11



0C°0 0070 0o o 00°0 co-o 0ot o ISNISHE EOVETIH 9Fd 000-088~L8Z-T0T
0070 0070 0o o 00°0 060 000 934/ TIYISOI 000~-6ZL-LBZ-TOT
0670 5070 0070 00" 0 0070 00°0 $4I74d0s 934 000-8¢L~LBE~T0T
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 SESNIIXE JESUNGHIES 000-TZL-L8Z-T0T
0070 £0°0 00°0 Co0 0070 0070 LNANERT T LE0T 000-814-482-T0T
Q00 Ll Ny, 0o 0070 000 00°0 SANYL TIOMAYE 000-51L-L82-T0T
0070 000 000 0070 00°0 000 AONVEASNT HITYHEH 000-%0L-L82-T0T
oo 0070 000 600 00°0 0ote YOLYULSINIHAY 934 000~E0L-LBE-TOT
INDUIIACS /NOIIYONIE 2ITdnd - £82 3deq
GE'1T Z26°202°LY 68°869°C 80 TIB'ZT 00 FT0709 0o FI0‘09 SUNNOYD ¥ SNICTInd - gz 2deq T®3ol
000 0070 000 0070 000 000 FONYNEINIYA AIITIOVI-IDOY-QHAYIASEE Z00-0E6-692~T0T
000 00" 0 0070 000 000 00°0 FONENILNIVA AIITIOVI-INAODDY QHAMESTI T00-DEB-592-T0T
2R A 50282’ LE % 95L SeTLEL'Y 00 000 '2E 0000028 HONUNIINIYW ONY SHIVAEY 000-0E6-G92-T01
15712 6 0Ze L TE°8TF S0"6LE'T 00°00Z 6 00°00Z°6 SEILITILO 000-026-G92-10T
98°LT 0S°L82 G5L*8T 0529 00°0SE 00" 0SE FONYMOTTY EOVIATIH 000-0%88-892-10T
000, 00 00¥% 000 00° 0 Q0007 0000V SEITd0S HHITTIING 000~92L-592-T0T
8070 0o-o 000 co o 0070 0070 SHSNHIRE QHSUNEHITS 000-TZL-592-T0T
FETEE 81 ET0°T 96°LET 811G D0°GES'T 00 GES’T INFHTIT LTS 000-8TL-G92-T0T
ZETEE SPERL 88°L6 §G716E 0O SLT'T GOGLT'T SEXVL TICEAYd 000-STA-5922-T0T
co'o 000 000 000 00°0 00" 0 FONYENSNT HITYIH 000-F0OL-G9Z-TOT
£ETEE T8 SET'0T PETELE'T 6T 8TT’S 00" %5E ST 00" FGE’ST INHEHIOYNTH SHTLITIONI CO0-E04-5%2-T0T
000 000 0070 00°0 oo . 000 SEOYM NYIAOLSOD 000-20L-9%2-T0T
SANNCYD ® SRIGTIINT - 697 2deq
67" CE 76168 L6 EF E6L IT 90658 ‘oF 00" L¥L'OFPT 00" LYLIOPT ATIASYIIL - £52 adag Teacl
L8 8T ZE 6LE’T £1°88 8L70z2E 00°00L°T 00°00L°T HONYMOTTY EDVATIH 000-098-E£SE~I0T
00°0 00" 0 000 go-o 00° 0 0070 SHITIINS 000-9Z2L~-£52~T0T
0o 0 000 000 co"o 00°0 000 SHSNEAXE QESUNEWNIET 000-TZL-EGZ-TO0T
EE'EE Z5°000°L ET°6L8 8y -005’¢E 00°10S70T 007105701 INEREDE I LT 000-8TL-£C82-T0T
76" EE 2890878 L9189 89-8ZL'T 00"EE0 8 00" gE0“8 SEXYL TIO¥AYd 000-STL-£62-T0T
IRAS 2 Z1L6T0T GE LBE'T 88 20E‘S 00°0087ST 00-00G°SsT IONTINSHI HITEEH 000-%0L-£62-T0T
£E-EE 9L°80£7L2 85 €TV ’E FZ PS9ET 00" €96 0% 00"E98 0 SHSVM YHIASYRIL ALOIET 0O0-£04L-£52-T0T
£gEe ou-ooL’‘zy 0G LEE’S 00°0SE'TE 0005078 007060799 SEOYM dHENSYEEL 000-20L—-EST-TO0T
EOSYTEL - £5Z deg
85791 S0°ST9'T 00°0 56°Z2¢ 00°BE6'T 00°8E6'T MEIARY A0 MIW0E - LyZ 3dsg Tel0f
000 co" 0 Co'o 0070 000 00°0 EONYMOTTY IOVITIN 000-098-L%2-TO0T
00" 0 000 0070 000 000 0070 DNINIYEL 000-0€8-LF2-TOT
£9°9T SO°STT o0 86°2Z¢ 00°8ET 00" 8¢€T SUXYL TIOMAYd 000=STL~L¥E~TOT
L9°9T 00°008°T oo 00°00€ 000081 00°008°T SUSUM-MITANY A0 ad 000-Z0L~LEE~TOT
MATAIY 20 w0 -~ LpE adsg
68°0¢€ 08" 1687201 £1°20%'T1 06196 ‘SH 00 ET878%T 00 ET8 8% T MEHTD - 6TZ 348 TRIOL
00°0 007006 T 00°0 000 00°006°T 00 00G°T TONYMOTTIY HOYATIN 000-098-CT2-T0T
000 oo 00 000 00°0 o0g'o DLO0Y SEDIANES QIIOVIINGD 000-208-SE2-T0T
08" LE 00°008‘z Q0°00€ 00-008°T 00°000'F% 00°000°'% FMYIMI0ES ONIQI00ZE 000-T08-9T2-T0%
ooro 00" 0CE 00°0 000 00°0og 00°00E SEI7dans 000-98L-5TZ-T01
ssanarpusdyy
ANRE TYSENES - 10T puad
agsn (FEONEY) 0N (d2FA) WONI (FEONEY) HHON IE9aNg CHANERY IEHang NOIIATHOSEG HIIHON 1D
1909 % FONYTYE ZZ/TE/0T HINOW zz0zZ/1E/01T £2~2Z0Z TERIDTIO
TTEYTIIVAY M0d ALIALLOY FONYIYE QIX EZ~ZE0T

9g/g :e@beg

dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥Od I¥0dddE FINLIANEIXHE dNY HONEATS

ZZ0Z/TE/0T ONIANA AQLdHd

dmy sgoy gd
HIggdd :xss)

Wd TO:EQ ZT0Z/Z0/1T



0070 00" 0 00°0 0070 000 000 SEOYM ETIHISNOD 000~20L-TOE-T0T
INENADE0OANE EONYNIQEC -~ 10£ adeg
0070 00" 0LDETE 000 000 00"0LD'ET6 00°0LO'ETE SQNAI WHHIO OL SYIASNYEL - (67 3deQ Telol
000 000 co-g 000 000 00°0 aNNd TEALONMISYIANT / SHYEL 20b~6656-~082-T0T
0070 000 Co'o 000 000 0070 aNod 9Ed SHHISNGYL ONILYEHIO G4Z-666-06€-T0T
00" g 000 000 00-0 00" e 000 GHOA ESNI *OUie/ SHTASNYHL 6V Z-666-067-T0T
0070 0ot o 0070 o0eto 000 0cT0 9EaD O SUTISNTIL SFZ-666-06Z-TOT
000 00°0LDSE 0070 000 00-0L0 ‘sz 00" 0L0ST aNnd ZYELERED/ SHEISNWEL 80Z-666~062-T0T
0070 00000 ‘888 00" 0 00°0 0070007888 00" 000 “888 ANNA BEII/HEISNTIL 90Z-666~062~T0T
000 Q0" 0 000 00790 00°0 0¢- o0 DS TH-SHEISNTIL 000-666-062-T0T
SGRNI MFEIO OF SHEASNYEL ~ 06Z 3deq
?09E L6 T9G 60T €67658°9 EQ"BELTTY 00°00€’'TLT 00" QDE'TLT SHDIAYES THHENID - 687 3deg TB3el
[ololdls] 00 000°T oo 000 00°000°T 00°000°T SHSYHEOUMNd INIRIN0E TIVHS 000-2L6-682~T0T
L% GL™18578Z 000 G2 9ER T 007000 ‘0E 007000708 NOTIVAONTY TTYH dML T00-0L6-682~T0T
00" 0 g0 000 000 0070 go"o A¥ILNG TYLIAYD 000-0L6-68Z2~T0T
0070 00°0 000 00" 0 2070 000 MIVETDYYHD XYL 000~556-68Z-T0T
Q0007 (227 ETT) 000 ZEUETT 0070 0ot e SNOEANYTTIDSTH 000-~556-682-T0T
000 000 000 00-o 00°0 000 HONYNTINIYH TVEENED/100Y JHA¥ESHY T00-0£6-682-T0T
0070 oo 00" 0 00-o 60" 0 000 ASNYNIINIVH/EIVATY INERIINDE TOILIO 000-0£6-682-T0T
000 oo-o 00°0 0070 +To R’ 00°0 INFHZSENENITY FTEII0NdI0 WIH 000-526-682-T01
6T°00T  {CO°SE) 00°0 00°SE0°‘PZ 00°000°%E 007000 % HONTENSNT 000-016-682-10T
Z8°6 00" 096°F 007912 007 0ps 007005°§ 00T 00s°’s INIHSTITENd ONY ONIINIEd 000-006~682-T0T
¥1.'82 FLT90Z'¢E £€° 122 9z €621 00" 008°% 00008 ¥ SINAWAYd ESYHT 000~8¢8~682~T0T
£2708 GI°0E6’S 06°2%% 58°695°2 cotons’s oo-one’s SEANOHAHTHL 000-0$8-682-T0T
665 GLUT06'6 00" 8T8 S£°860°8 0ol eno st 00 00078T SANT ANY ONINIVHEL 000-0£8-682-T0T
0o°0 000 0070 0e-0 00" 0 06°0 THLIIHAOD INAOD SASNED 000~ZI8-682-T0T
00" %€ 00 009t 00006 007006 00°00s‘e 00008 °E NOIIYOIALAOD 000-~608-682-T0T
75792 0L 161’ G&° 069 0£°808 00000 ‘S no-ongo‘s HSNEAXE ZONYNEINTYN EIIAIROD 000-808-682~T0T
0G0 0070 co-o 000 000 00°0 ONIINACODY SEDIANES TYNOISSHAOES 000~L08-682-T0T
00" 0 00° 0008 000 00" 0 oo-ooon’e 00-000‘s SIOELIEDNY SEITA¥ES TYNOISSEIONI 000-%08~682~T0T
957 6% 00-gzo‘s 00" o 00°8L6°T 00 000°s 00-000°‘s SAEI ATMIOLIY 000-708~682-T0T
000 000008 000 00°0 Q0" 000°8 0000078 SHEOLA¥MES TIINANCOD 000-£08-682-T07
6372 £0°8SL T 000 LE FYS 00 00E‘Z on-o0e’z SHOIANES HIISTIM 000-208-682-T0T
8% 0€ 00°9€£9 ‘0T 000 00799 ‘% 00"00E’ST 00 00E‘ST SEDIAYIS TEALOVELNCGD 000-T08-682-T0T
000 000007 0gt o 0070 00 0C0‘s 00°000°S SASNAIKT DNTTIVH 000-6ZL-68Z-T0T
0C 00T (Q9-geT’e) oo 0 08°021°¢ 0CT o0 000 HSNFAXE NOILOWTITON XYI HIHWAS 000-8ZL-682-T0T
£8-8¢ 6L BLT'S L6°002°2 Te-Gge8‘s 0G 000°GT 00°000°ST HOTAAO~SEITAANS 000-9ZL~682-T0T
000 00°0 oo o 000 0¢" o0 060 SHEYL LMNIHXOTIHIEND 000-6TL-682-T0T
0o 00°0 00" ¢ 0070 0G0 0CT o0 SHEA NIRAY/INIWNTET LE 100-8TL-682-TOT
000 0070 00" 0 00°0 0G0 g o LNARSA T L 000-8TL-68Z-TOT
0670 0070 000 000 0c-0 000 SAXYL TIOWAYL 000-STL-682-TO0T
00" 0 000 00" 0 000 060 g0 SEEI NOLIVILSINIWUY wuH 100-%0L-682-T0T
F6-9¢ 88°006°6 8L GPF T ZT°86L°S 00°0CL ST 00 00LST FONVHEASNT HITEHH 000-FDL—682-10T
0eo 000 000 0070 000 Q00 INOODOY HOYM CIAMISTY T00-20L-682~T0T
000 00°0 00" 0 00°0 0070 0070 SEITAY¥AS IT WSO0W NT 000-20L~-682-10T
SHOIAYES TVHINED - 682 3deg
000 0070 000 000 0070 0070 INFRNGEAOD/NOTLYONAN DITENd - (82 3dag TB30L
SIINITRUsdXy
aNAE TYEENED - TOT pung
azsn (REONEY) WION {(¥0HEQ) WONT (FEONEY) HAON LISANE AZaONERY 1asang NOTLIETEDSEd HIAHON 1D
209 % TONYTYE ZZ/TE/0T HINCK ZzZ0Z/1E/0T £2-2202 TENIDTEC
HTEVTIVAY M02 ALTATIOVY ADNTTYE QI £T-2202

9Z/F% :obeg

dTHSNMOL HS5CY ¥OE ILE0ddd TIALIANEIXE dNY ENNIEATT

TZ0¢/TE/0T DNIONE JOIYEd

dmI, 280Y :d€d
HIddHEdI "I9sQ

Wd TO:€0 220Z/20/1T



0070 00°000°0T 0o0° ¢ 00"C 00 000 0T 00 00001 ADNENHINIYH-LENODDY THATESHY 000-S£6-£9%-TO0T
ZT°TIYT B2 56E'Z 000 TL 56T NG 059°Z 00°059°¢ STINITANIINE TOELHNCD ISHEd Z00-0£6-€£9%-TOT
007 00T 2970 000 8€° 165728 00°255°'28 00" 25528 FOTIOTHD THOH THAAND T00-0£6-€87-T0T
00°0 00°00070¢E 000 000 00700008 007000 70¢ FEDONYNITNIVH GHO¥ 000-0£6-€S7-TOT
0090 007000781 00" 0 0070 0000081 00°000 8T AYA GN-NYET0 000-G25-€9%-TOT
00°0 c0-000’s 00°0 0o-e 00°000°S 00°000°s ANTTORDIMI 0C0-€25-€£5%-T0T
89°8Z TET0TIL'E 92 LSE 69°680°T 00°008°€ 00-008’e SIHOTT IAMILs 000-8FF-€97-T0T
Sydom DI7End - £9t¢ adeg
00" 0 00" 696 000 0o o 00656 007696 STYEddY J0 TUY0d SNINOZ - 0TF 3deg Tel1of
o 0 000 00°0 (oToRls] 000 00" 0 SNINIYEL ¥ SENG 000-0£8-0TF-T0T
00°0 00" 0 000 (oTollls] oo g 00°0 YEZ SEOIAYAS XANHOLIY 000~%08-0TF-T0T
0e-o 000 00°0 0g-0 000 0070 SEITIINS 000~92L~0TP~T0T
0670 000 coTg 000 000 000 SHSNEIXE ASHAGHIMI 000~TZL~0TP~T0T
0e-o 000 0070 0G0 000 0070 LNEREE T L5 000-8TL~0TF-T0T
00" 0 0069 0oto 00°90 00769 0069 SEXYL TIOEAYd 000-5TL-0TF-TOT
060 007006 00" 0 0070 00" 006 00006 YHZ-SEIIANES TYNOSHES 000-204-0T%-T0T
§I¥AddY JC quU¥0od ONINOZ - 0T aded
897671 PhT8vL e 2978902 9679168 00°59ZE¥ 00°522'c¥ ONINOZ % ONINNWTIL - 00% adeg Teaon
[+TeRs) 000 oo o0 000 00" 0 SONILAEN aNY Sund 000-0£8-00F-T0T
000 ofoRds! 0o o 00" 0070 800 1004 SHSIAMES TYALOYEINGD URAMHSHYT 000-608~00F~T0T
000 000 000 0o o 00°0 00" o I00Y¥ SESIAYMES TYALOVEINGD UHAHNSHY 000-808-007-T0T
000 co-g 000 000 000 00'0 ONILNAODIDY SHOTAMHS TYNOISSHICHJ 0G0~L08~00F~TOT
00°¢ 0070 0070 0o 0 000 0070 SEOIA¥ES TYLIOVEINOD-IO0Y CEASESHY 000-908-00%-TOT
0oeo 0670 000 00°0 0070 000 SIOEIIHIEY SHOIAMAS TYNOISSIIOHEd 000-S08-C0F-T0T
00" 0 00T 005°% 008 go-o 00" 00s 'y 0o 005’y SEOIAYNES TYNOISSEIOHUE ¥HHIO 000-E£05-00%~T0T
00" 0 000 00°0 00" 0 0070 000 SHOTIAYES ONTUHINIDNT 000-208-C0F-10T
ST L 89°L26°ET Q0" ¥%T ZETTLO'T 00-000°8T 00" 000°ST SHOTAYNES TYNLOVIINOD 000-T08-00%-10T
000 0670 0070 0G0 0070 000 . SRATTIANG 000-9ZL-00%-T0T
ooto 000 00" 0 000 GO0 000 SHSNHARY UHSHOERTEY 000~TZL~00%-T0T
S8TEE SE€°680°T 9T-8ET A A 00T Z¥e’T 00°2¥3°T LNANAILLEY 000-8TL-00F-T0T
£8°62 GZTEST T 7L°9Z1 SL°68% 00 Zye 't 00" 283 ‘T SEXTL TICYAYd 000-STL~D0F~TOT
000 000 000 00°0 0ot o 000 HONTIASNT HITYIH C00-%¥0L-007-T0T
EE"EE ST HSOTT ZLTIBET §87926°% 008G /9T 00"T85°9T BOIVELSINIHAY HNINOZ 000-£0L-00F-T01
A A4 007 sz0’s 00°5LE 00°5L8 00T 006’E 00 006°E SHOYM TANOLSSIHNOD 000~Z0L-00F-T0T
ONINOZ ® ONINNYIE - 007 3daqg
AT 66°09G'FE TETFER T TOTLEL'ET 00" 862 8% 00-862°8% INARZOHOING HONUNICIO - Tog adeq Te3of
00°0 0670 000 00°0 0c o Q00 IS0d ONYTIEACED SHILITILN 000-026-TOE~T0T
0E"TE SLT8%9'T ZI'ELT TARATS 00" 00F°‘2 Q07008 ‘2 INEREOECANE FONYNITIO-ZOVITIN 000~098~T0E-TOT
89°€T ZT°6LOET 00°66% 88°0Z6°S 00 000°SZ 00°000°s2 SHOIAYHS TUNMOISSHIONd 000-208-10E-T0T
000 00°0 0o"o 00" 0 000 0070 $AITE4NS 000-9ZL-T0E~T0T
000 0070 co*0 go"g 000 0070 SASNTAXKE JESUANTRIHT 000~1ZL~T0E~TOT
yeTge 08°¥¢¥6 0T 8TT OV 2ZLY 00°LT% T 00°LIF ‘T LNINEIT LEY 000~-8TL~T0E~-TOT
vEZ 2y 87099 ZT LT 8% 89% 00°60T"1 00°60T°T SHXYL TIOHAYd 000-STL-TOE~TOT
£ETEE 00-008°2 OG- 0GE Co0"00% ‘T 007 0027F 0 00Z'% HONVEASNT HITYEH 0C0-%0L-TOE-TOT
£ETEE 00" 8%F ‘6 00 T8I T co%ZL'y 007 ZLT %Y 00 CLT'FT SHOEM—LNHREDH0ANT SNINOZ 000-€£0L-TOE-TOT
SBIN] TPUSdXE
QHOT TYEENES — TOT Pung
adgsn (ERIONSY) WYON {(g0HQ) WONI (RECHEY) WRE0N IESCNE CRANIHY Laoand NOIIdTEDSEA YEERON TD

Ioad % EONYTYE ZZ/TE/0T HINOH ZZTOZT/IE/0T £2-2202 TENIDIEO

ATIATTIVAY ¥0d ALIATLIOV FONYTIVE 4IX £2-2202
2202/1€/0T ONIGNE QOTHZEE dmp esox :gQ
HIgHHd ‘x990

9z/6 :abeg dTHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d LO04Ed HENIICNHEIXHE dNY ENNIATS

Wd TO:€0 2202/20/71T1



LL € (09°GL07%8L) (7L €967 LE) (0% 8eL708) {o0"%E8 %18} (00" F18°F18) SHANIICNIEINE # SHANIATE I0 LIN
£€5°31 L¥ 129766971 CE GBZ'6P €5 FOLGEE 0098 °TED’E 00"98E°TE0'T SIMALIONIEERT TEIOL
L0°SZ LB GFSTT6 95°6zg'T1T £1°920°50¢ Q0 eLS 9TE’T 00°2457972°1 SHANIATY TYIOL
IONAT CTESEANTD - T0T PULE
£5791T LF TZ9 56971 0E°682 6% £S5 F9LGEE 00 98L’1E0 e 00°98E°1E0‘T STENLIANTARE TYIOL
0670 00 000’s 00" 0 000 00 0C0‘S 0o0-oo0e ‘s INIRIDYNYR AONASHIWE - 666 3doQ TE30L
000 o0 00°0 000 000 000 STENLIANIINE ¥a¥Y 0D0-T68-666-T0T
0070 ot 000’s 0070 co'o 00°006S 00°000°g XTI INSWNISUNYN AJNEOHNHE 000-068~666-T10T
INIREDYNYN XONIOUENE -~ 666 3d2Q
S7-6ZT (267189 °T) 00°0 26°T62'8 0001979 00 0198’9 06l 1dsg TRIOL
gr-sZT (267 TBY'T) 000 (AR YA 00019 ‘9 00" 0129 STOTANMES TYEALOWMEINGD 000-T08-06L-T0T
o6L 3dag
00°9 68 LVE 6V 0" LOL TT°Z51°¢ 0000528 00°005°2S NOIIVENO®ET 3 Sywavd - 16. 23deg Tezo]
820 00068 6¢ 000 00-0TT 007000 70% 00°00070% INIREACIINT MEYd 000~GLE~TSL~TOT
00" 0 0oto 0070 0070 0070 0070 MEYI-AYTIAC TYIIYD 0C0-0L6=~TGL~TOT
001z 68°%LE T 00°0 T1-ges 00°005°2 0000572 SHILTATIOY ® SHY¥OCHd 000-966~T6L-T0T
goe 00°000‘E 00°0 000 060" 000 ¢ 00000 ‘s ONTHEFENIONG MEYd 000-9%6-TSL-TOT
967 G¢ 00" E8% ‘¥ 70" LOL 00" LIG’‘T 00000 L 0070007 ADNYNTINIYH ONY SYIVAE" 000-0£6-TGL-T0T
NOZIVHEO®MI ® S¥uvd - 1t. adeqg
¢t o 007000701 0070 0070 coToco’‘oT 00 000°0T SHOTA¥NS NEZILID — 099 1deg Telol
000 Q0°0CD ‘S 00" C 0070 00°000°S 00°000°S SNZZILID ¥WOINTS 000-5%8-099-T0T
(sToRdlv] 00°000°S 00" 0 00" G 00000 S 00°000°‘S HONYISISSY HINOA ATIOH 0C0~-%¥8-~052~T0T
SEDIAMES NEZILIO - 09% adeg
22755 T€"9%0°89 8Z"L9E 6L GEG'EB 00°200°2ST 00" 2007251 SYMOM DTT04 - £9% 3daQ TR3ICL
saanaTpuadxy
aNOd THEEANTD - 101 pung
aasn (FMONTY) FRHMON {(9O|d} WONI (FONTY) EON 130009 dECNERY LEDEN NOT LI TIDSHA HEGHAN 1D

19ad % EINYTHE ZZ/TE/0T HINOW ZEOT/TE/QT £2-220¢ TENIDIHO

FIIIIYAY "OI ALIALIOY HAINYTYE dLX £2-2207
ZZ0Z/TE/0T ONIANT QOI¥Hd day ®soy :ed
IIgEET X280
82/9 abeg dIHSNMCOL HS0¥ ¥04 ITH04dd MHINIICNHEAXY ONY IONTATE

Wd TO:E0 2Z02/20/1T



000 000 000 000 00°0 000 STMALICNAIXE 3 STANIATY A0 IEN
0070 00" T06°E 0070 0070 00" TOE'E 00°T06°€ STANIIANTIXE TYIOL
o0 00°T06°€E (sToRli] 0070 007 T06‘E 00" 106°¢E SEONEATE TYIOL
QNI EONYNIINIVA FAINO XOIIYWOddY - T0Z pund
000 00 LC6 '€ 00°0 0070 00°106°E 00" T06’E SEINLTANAIXE TYIOL
000 00" 10678 000 0070 00" T06‘E 00-TC6’E 000 3deq T=I0L
00°0 000 0070 6O 0 0ot o 00°0 SUNAS EFHIOC OL SHHISNTAL 000-666-000-T02
00°0 00°9L oo 000 00°9¢L 007 8L SACINYTTADS TH 000-$56-000-T02
0070 00-szZg’‘te 0ot o 6o 0 00°gg8‘t Q0"6Z8°¢E HONYNEINIVR 3 SUTYAES 000-0E6-000-T02
000 3daq
$IANYTPUSIRET
000 00°106°¢E [sJals] 00°0 00°T08°¢E 00 T06°E SHANNTATI TYIOL
00°0 00°T06°E 000 00°0 06" T06°E 00° 10678 000 aded Telol
0070 00 ¢ 0o-o - 00" 0 0070 000 SYTISNTAL 000-663~000~102
000 00-sg8’e 000 0070 Q0-gzR’g 00-se8’e SINFHSSESSY TYIDEIS 000-2L9-000-T0Z
000 0oTsL 0070 00°0 00" 94 00°3L LEEIHALNT 000-%99-000~10¢2
000 3d=a
SI/NUBADY
ORAE EONYNIINIVH TATHC XOLIVWNOIEY ~ 107 PURI
aEsn {FTACNGY) JEON {g0Eal ¥ONT (FDIONEY) HEON 1900 AFGNRENY LEadng NOLIATdDSEC MEIHAN IO

1908 % HONYTEE ZZ/1E/0T HINOH CEVE/TE/CT £2~2202 TENIHIHO

TTTETIVAY "WOA RIIATIOY HONYTYE QLA €2-2202
z20Z/T€/0T ONIONT 0OI¥Id dmy ®sod :€d
ATEAHEG I8N

9z/L :abeg JIHSNMOL HSOY ¥0d IHMOAHEY EMALICNHEEXH ONY HONTATI

Wd TO:E0 TTLEZ/ZG/TT



00°00T z97986°¢g (og-oog e} (Z9-g986°%) 000 0070 SEANLIANEAXE 3 SENNIARY A0 IEN

95°0¥% 8L EPR ‘g 00" 00E‘E Z9°986°¢ 00°0€876 OG- 0E87'6 SEINLIANHEIXHE TYIOL

000 00" 0EB‘GE Q070 0070 00°0EB’S 00t 0ER’'s SEANTATY TYIOL

TONDA AONYNITINIVH FATMO ENITAAL — £07 Pung

9g"0¥ BETEVB'S 00°00E°E Z9°986°¢ 00-0€878 00°0€8‘6 STEALIANAGET THIOL

95" Q¥ ger£v8’s 00°008’E Z9°986°¢ 00°0E8’E 00°0£8'8 ooo 3deg TE3O1

00°0 co 90 000 0070 000 000 SUAISIVL 000-666-000-£0¢

00°0 00°0€9 000 0070 00" 0£9 00" 0E9 SOOENYTTIOSIN 000-556-000-E02

CETEY BE ETZ’S 00T 00E’E Z9°986°¢E 0070026 00700276 TONYNTINIVH/ SSIvdTd 000-0£6-000~£02

o0n 3deq

saxnirpusdyg

Q0" 90 00-0g8’8 000 000 00"0EB ‘6 00°0£8’6 SHANSAN TULOL

00" 0 00°0£876 000 0060 00"0EB‘6 00" 0E8’E 000 adedg TE3eL

0070 0070 00°0 0070 2070 0070 SURASNYEL 000~663-000-£02

0070 00°00Z°6 000 (oToRdlo] 00-002’6 00 00g’s SLNANSSASSY TVIDEAS 000-249-000-£07

0070 00°0£8 [oToRdlo] (oJolls] 00°0E9 00°0E9 LSTYHINT 000-7%9-000-£02

000 3dsqg

sanuUsnay

aNAd EONYNEINIYHK FATSI ENITEAE - £02 Pung

agsn (FMEONEY) FRON {(90EQ) ¥ONT {FIONEY) WION 1E200E JHEINERY LEHang NOIIITMDSEA HAFHAN T
1909 % TONYETEE Z2Z/TE/OT HINOW Z20T/TE/OT XA AAVA TERIDIIO

ETHYIIYAY ¥Ood ATIAIIOY HONETYE dIX £Z-2202

9z/8 rabeg

dTHSNMOL HS0Y HOd IMOd®d HUNIICNIIXE aNY TONTATI

220Z/TE/0T ONIANH QOoIddEd

dmy, 8809 dgd
HIEHHG :I8s()
Wa TO:E0 2202/20/711



007001 8T°291°T 0070 (8T"291'1) 0070 0c 0 SHANLIIANEIXE ¥ SHANEARE A0 LEN

587 0T Z8°2G5'6 0G°0 8T"29T°T COGTL DT 00 STEL'GT SMANLTANAGYH THEOL

0o-o 00"STL0T 00°0 0070 00°GTL 0T 00 STLICT SENNAATY THIOL

IONAE INIYH TIVEI 9Id - $0Z pung

S8°0T A R AT [s[olls) 8172911 00°STL 0T D0"STL'0T STINLIONTEIXE TYIOL

887 0T Z8°255'6 600 81°2Z9T'T 00°GTL 0T 00°GTL 0T 000 3daa TE3CQL

0070 oo 000 000 000 oo AHASHTIL 000~666-000-702

00" 0 000 0070 00-0 0070 co-g SNOUNYTTADS TR 000~$56-000-%02

G8°0T Z8°Z8s’s 000 BT 29T°T 00°STL 0T COSTLOT AONENTLNIYN 000~0£6-000-%02

000 adea

saIn3Teusdxy

000 Q0" STL 0T 0c-0 00°0 00°STL 0T 00°GTLOT SHEOANTATL THIOL

0" 0 00°STLOT 000 00°0 00 GTL 0T 00°STL0T 000 adeg tezoL

000 00°0 0c-0 0070 00" 0 00" 0 YEISNTAL 000-65%-000-%02

000 00" TIF 0T 00°0 0070 00 TIF ‘0T 00" TTP 0T SINEHSSESSY TYIoHdS 000-ZL9-000-%02

00" 0 00°%0E 00°0 00" 0 00" ¥0E 00" %0E THCONI LSTIRINT G00-%99-000-%0Z

000 3dea

SONUBADY

aMOd INIYW TIVYEL 9I9 - $0Z Pung

azZsa (FIONEY) WION (d0Fq) 9oNI (FRIONTY) WEON 139a0E QAGNINY 1Esang NOILEIEDSEA AEERAN IO
Lodd % AONHTYS TZ/TE/0T HINOW ZZ0T/TE/0T £2-220T TYNIDTEO
FTTVIIYAY g0d AIIAILOY HONVIVE dLX £Z-2202

9z/6 isbegq

dIHSNMOL HSCY ¥0A I¥0dHdd H¥NEIANEdXHE

¢Z0Z/TE/0T DNIGNE dOIddd

GNY SONIAMY

dmy, 8s0y :dQ
H2I99HUd - £2s8

Wd TO*E€0 TZTOZT/ZTO/TT



0o o sloe} 0070 000 00°0 00°0 SHIALTANAIXE 3 SEONIATY JI0 IEN

oot o 0C 868°E 00°0 Qe 0 00°868°¢ 00 B6B’E STANLIANIIXE TYIOL

00" 0 Q0 868t 0070 00°0 00-868°¢ 00-868°E SHANAATY TYICL

SENTYR HATYA SWYITTIM - S0Z pund

0070 00°B68°E 000 0070 0u-868°€ 00"868°¢ SHINLIANTIXT TYIOL

000 0o°868°¢ 0070 0070 00'868°E 00"86B°E 000 adsg TRICL

000 000 0070 0070 000 0o BTISHYLL 000-666-000-502

600 00°0 Q00 0070 0o o 000 SNOENTITIISIH 000-656~000-508

coro 00" 868°E 0070 000 £c0"g68’¢ 00°868°¢E MIFEEE/ TINYNEINIVH 000-0E6~000-502

ooo0 adsg

. sanaTpuadxs

0070 00-868°¢€ Q00 0070 00°868°¢ 00°868°'¢ SEANIZATY TYICT

00°0 00-g888°¢E 00" 0 00790 00-868°¢ 00" 868°¢ o000 3deag TerOL

00°0 00°Q oo.o 00°0 000 00"0 SHELISNVEL 000-669~000~502

000 00 008‘E 000 0070 00-oo8’e 00 006°¢ SINIHSSHISSY TYIDEAS 000-2L85-000-502

800 00°86 00" 0 00°0 00"86 00°86 HHOONT ISTITLNT 000-%98~000-50€

¢oo 3deq

SANUBADY

INIYH ZATY0 SWYITIIM - S0z pundg

adasn (FEONTY) FEON {(¥403a) WONT (FEONEY) FMON IE90NT dEANIRY II90ng NOILE IMDSHT WEIAON TD
400g % HONYTVYH CZ/TE/0T HINOW 2202/1e/0T £Z~Z202 TYNISTAOD

ATEYTIVAY ¥OI ALIATIOY AONYTYH QLK £2-2202

¢20g/TE/0T ONIANE d0I¥dd
89z/01 :sbeg

dIHENMOL IS0 ¥OJ Id0d¥E HMALIANIAXE JNY HAONTATI

dm], @50y dgd
AIgdEa -I=s)
Wd TO:€0 ZZ0¢/20/TT



15-68

(08-Z01'¢6¢E) TI°62T (0Z-L68'Z6T) {0c0-000888) {00"000‘888} STENLIANTIXE 3 SHOANIATY J0 IHEN
9L LE 0070007821 0070 00" 000 '€6% 00°00079LL T 00°00078LL1T SMENLIANEIXT TEIOL
1070 oZ-Leg’Lse 21742 08-201 oc-000°888 00°000 ‘888 SHEONIATY TELOL

TANOE MMId - 902 pung
9L7 LT 00-000‘E82 T 00" 0 0O 000‘ssE 00°00079LL’T G0"000°9LL’T STINIIANEIXE TYIOL
9L LT 00°000‘EBZ T 00°0 00°0C0 €6¥ DO000 SLLTT 00°0C0'9LL T oco ded T30l
00" 0 007000 ‘888 0c o 000 0070007888 00000888 YTASNYEL 000-666-000-902
0o’ o 0070 00°0 00°0 cote 0eT0 AYILIOO TYIIAYD 000-0L6-000-90%
go-e 0070 000 00°0 £o"o oe"o KOIINETILNOD TYIIUEN J§IH 000~LE6-000~90C
00" 0 0070 0070 00°0 0o"Q 000 MOYENINYHD XYL 000~956-000-90¢2
000 0070 0070 00°0 000 000 £ NOIIYIS-SAOUNYTIEISIH TO0~556-000-902
000 oo 00790 00" 0 00" 0 00" 0 SROENYTTAIS T CO0~556-000~902
000 0o o 00°0 000 000 000 SONYNIINIYH QNY SI¥dEy 000-0E6-000-902
rAR 1 00°0007S6E 00" 0 00000 °E6F 00 0007888 Q0- 000888 NOIZQETUINOD YIDON 000-208-000-30¢
0070 000 007 ¢ co°o 0¢°0 000 SAITAdNS c00-92L-000-30C
00°0 000 000 oo oc 0 000 HSNESXE ZEYOIQEW/YOId 000-GTL-000-902
000 0ot o GO0 0 00°0 000 . 00°0 SAOIAYES TYNOSHEHA 000-20L-000-90¢2

000 3dsa

SN TPUBCRE

1070 0Z-L68°L88 Z17¢2 08°20T 00°000 ‘888 00° 000’888 SHANIATY TYIOL

1070 0Z"L68°L88 FARE-Y 087201 00°000'888 00-000‘e88 000 3dag TRIOL

00 00" 000888 (oToRdlo] 0G0 00°000°888 00000888 SYAASNTEL 000~669-000~502

00" 0 00°0 0c-0 0670 00" 0 000 £ NOIIYLS-A¥aNOS T00~589-000-90¢

000 0070 000 060 coto 00°0 SLATHOEE XEONAS 000-589-000-902

00°00T (08" Z01) AR 087 20T 000 0070 HRODNT LSHAHINT 000-%98-000~9028

000 000 00" 9 0070 o0e-o 000 XYL XI¥AA0¥E TYNOSHAI QIVANG 000-02¥—-000-902

6o-e 000 00°0 0070 oo 000 SNOLIDETIOD X¥I INZEND 000~0IF~000~902

000 adsg

SoNUARYE

aMnE FuId - 90z pung

azEsn (FEONEY) FRION (MoHa) WONI (WRIONTY) WHON 1000 JAANIRY 19009 NOILIINOSHT HHIRON D
1509 % FONYIYE ZZ/TE/0T HINOW ZZ0T/TE/0T EZ~EZ0T TENIDIEO
HTHCTIVAY ¥0d ALIATIOV HONYIYE OIX £2-2202

9z/TT :3beg

ATHSNMOL HS0YW ¥OH J¥OdEY HINLIANEIXE ONY FONIATE

2Z0¢/TE/0T ONIANH JOI¥Ed

dm], 980y :dd
ATLHAT T2

Wd TO*E€C 2ZOZ/ZO0/TT




00°00T L5 808’te (527290 'T) {Lg-808°€) 00" 0 000 SEUNLIANEIXE ? SHONFATY JA0 IEN
6L Z2Z 08°¥8L'LT ST ZF0’T 0z SI0'8 00°0087GE 00°008°6E SHIQLIANAINE TYIOL
SLTTT LEEBS'TE 0o0to £9°902°F 0607 00875¢E 00 008°SE SENNIATE TYIOL
taNNA XEFIARED — 602 PUnd
6E° 2T 08" ¥8L LT §Z 20’1 0z ST0’8 00-008°sE 00-008°SE SMINIIANIAKE TLIOL
6E"CL 08°¥8L7LT SZTEP0’T 0z 510’8 ¢o0-008’se 00-pos‘se 000 2deq Telol
0c o GO0 0070 00°0 06" 0 00" 0 AHASNTIL 000-666-000~602
08 0% 0005678 0070 00 050°% 007000701 00°000°0T AVIINO TYLILYD 000-0L6-000-602
0070 00000 ‘e 00" ¢ 00" 0 00°000°€E 00°000‘E ASNAIRT OSIH 000-556-000-602
00790 007 000°% oc-o 000 o 000’y 00°000°% SUTYSEd INOLS BAVED T00-0E6-000-602
£v-92 08"FE0'TIT SZTERDT 0Z°S26 € 00000 ST 00 000°‘ST HONENAINITH 0O0—-0EE-000-602
00" 0 00°00€ 000 000 00°00€ oo-ooe INISTINHAUY TYOET 000-006-000~602
0G0 co'0 00°0 00°0 000 (sToRdls] sEAd 000-0E8-000-60¢E
0070 00°000’2 000 00" 0 0070002 ocToo0‘eg SEDIANES TYOLITIINOD 000-T108-000~602
acTo 00°006°T 000 000 0600871 00°00%°T §EI74408 000-95ZL-000~602
0070 goto 660 oot o 000 000 SESNAAXE USSINTWITI 060-TZL-000~602
000 0070 000 00°0 0ot 0 0o 0 ISNIIXE HEYDOLCHH/ YOI 000-GTL~000-602
000 0070 060 000 000 000 SHOTANES 0%0-Z0L-000~602
goTo 00°0 0070 00" 0 oo oo NOIXES LNYLSISSY QE0-20L-000-602
00°0 0070 0070 0070 000 00°0 NOLXIS 020-20L-000-60C
000 3dag
saInyTpuadxy
SLUTT LETERSTE 0070 £9°902°'% 007 008SE 00°008SE SHANFANS TEIOL
GLUIT LETEEETE 00°0 £9°802'% 00°0087GE 00°008°S¢E 000 3desg TEI0L
000 00°0L0’5E eJoRll+! 000 00°0L0°GT 00°0LO'EZ SUEASNYIT 000~669-000-602
000 00 00s’e GO o 890°0 00°005°¢ 00 008’2 SIATFOTT XUANAS 000-$89~-000-602
0t-ze LETET 0070 £9°9 00°0¢ Q0 0¢ FHOONI LSEMILNL 000-%99-000-602
00 0o coto 000 000 000 00" 9 SADTANES 000-9%9-000~602
000 neto 00" 0 00°0 000 0070 SHAI SEASNYEI 107 000-5%9-000-602
06728 0C°0LS 000 00°0E9 0o 00Z’1 00°002°1 LNARMOUNZ / SETYS 10T 000-%F9-000~60C
0018 00 0EP ‘E 00 00°0LG'E 00°000°L 00°000‘L SHTYS 10T 000-£%9-000-602
oo 00°0 00°0 000 co-o 00°0 AT IVALS INTHOY-SHIS 000-803-00C0-602
_ ogo 3deq
Sanuanlyd
ONOZ A¥EIENED - 607 PUNI
qzEsa (FRIONEY) FHON (4oEd) WONI (IMONEY} RECK IA9ANE GEANTNY Igaaag NOTIATEISTEA ETHAN T2
1004 % FONYTYL 2Z/1£/0T HINOH zz0zZ/1£/01 £2-2202 TYNIDINO
FITETIVAY ¥OI ALIATIOV BONYTIYE dIA £2-2202

9z/z1 iebed

Ze0¢/Te/0T DONICNE QOIYdd

JTHSNMOL E50d ¥04 LdO4Ed HANLIANEAXE ONY HANGATE

dml =509 gd
IEHEd Eosn

RI TO:E€C 2202/20/1%



DO°0 DO 0 006 000 000 Q00 STINITONIIXE ¥ SHOANSATS J0 IEN
0070 00°05L°Z 000 000 00°05L°T 00°06L°2T STINITANTIRE TYIOL
8070 00°06L°Z 0070 000 007 06L°T 00°06L72Z STANTATY TYIOL
: TONOE HONYNAINIVH TATYQ AYMIILIC - 022 pund
0070 00°064L°2 0070 0070 00°05.L°2 00052 SEANIIANTINE TEIOL
0070 00 0SL T 000 000 007 05L‘T 00" 05L'Z goo adeg TE3OL
0070 00670 000 000 800 Q¢ 0 DS IH-SUFISITIL 000-666-000-02Z
60°0 000 000 000 00" 0 000 SNOFNYTTADS IH 000~$86-000~028
600 00°06L°Z 000 000 007 0GL'E 00705L’Z EONYNIINIYHR ANY SYIYdTd 000~0EE~BD0-0EZ
000 adeg
saanaTpusdxz
0o o 00 0sL’z 000 0G0 00 05L°E 00 05L72 SEANIANY TYLIOL
06070 00°05L’E 00°0 00°0 00°05L'E 00°05L°2 000 adea tezes
00"0 000 0070 000 000 000 SHEASNYIL 000~669-000-022
000 Co°05L'Z 8070 Co° 0 00°06L°T 00°05L°Z SINIHSSHESSY TYIDIIS 000~ZL5~000~0TZ
000 000 0o 0 coo 0070 000 HROONI LSEEEINT C00-F89-000-022
000 adeg
FAINTAASY
GNNI FONYNELNIVH EATHSA AVMAILIO - 022 Pung
asgsa (FHONEY) REON (40TG) |ONT (HIONTY) HUON IESENE AEINEHY IEaang NOILAI¥ISEA EEEHAN D

1909 % EONYTVE ZZ/TE/0T HINOW ZE0Z/IE/0T £2-2202 TYNIDTEO

HTHTITEAY ¥0I ALIATIOV EONYIVE QLA £2-2202
7Z0Z/1€/0T ONIGNE COTYEA dmy ssoy f€d
dIddHEd :XIsEn

9Z/ET robeyg JTIHSNMOL ES0Y9 ¥MOA IMOddd HIANLIANIAXH OGNV HONEAHT

W TCE0 CE0e/20/1T



00°00T 00°0£9 (00" 0£9) (0D"0£9) 000 000 SHENLIANHIXE ? SHANIATI JAQ IEN

0Z°% CO"QLE’FT 00°0€9 00°0€9 007000°ST 03 00075 MINITANTSRE TYIOL

0e-o 00°0007ST 000 000 00°000°ST 00 000“ST SHANFANYE TYLOL

1DEAD ~ SHE PUNL

0Z°% 00 QLE’FT 0009 007 0£9 007000 ST 00°0007ST STUNLIONIIRE TYIOL

0z % 00" 0LE'PT 00" 0ES 00" 0€9 00°000 ‘ST 00°0007ST 000 3dsq TEIOf

00°0 00’0 0o o 00" 0 000 00°0 HRAASNTIL 000-666-000~G%2

0600 000 o Jeld 0G0 co o0 00°0 INEALINDY T9Id 000-0L6-000-5%2

0070 oo 000 00" 0 000 00" 90 SINIRIACNINI NOIIYIEOHY /Syvd T00-0£6-000~5%2

00" 0 00°o08°L (015 Rdl0] 000 0oT008’L 00°0087L YIYdEd EHOH HONIN 000-0£6-000-5%2

000 00°0 00" 0 00-0 000 00" 0 ONIHSITENd ONY ONIINIHG 000-006~000-5%2

L' 8 00°0LS’S 00" 0£9 00~ 0g9 00002 L 007 00Z°L SEDIANES DITdNd 000-£08-000-6%2

00°0 0c-o 0c-o 000 o0 g0 0 SYHIWIYE TOINLOFAIHONY JAOWTH 000-Z08-000-S¥%2

8ot o 0e-0 00 o 000 oo 00°0 NOTIIWEISININGY Q00-0ZL-000-G%Z

000 2dsa

saanaTpusdyy

0070 00°000°ST 0070 0c- 0 00-000'sT 00°000 ST SHANZARY TYIOL

00°0 00°000°ST 000 0070 00°0007ST 00°0007ST 000 3deg Teilol

00°0 00 0 000 oc 0 000 000 HAISNTIL 000-662-000-5¥%C

000 0ct0 000 00 0070 600 SANFATALII 3 ISEESAINI 000-%99-000-5%2Z

00" @ 00000 ST 000 Qs o 00°000°ST 00-0007ST AINQOD-SIdIIDES 000-885-000-5¥2

000 3dea

SINUzAsYT

2400 - SFZ PUMg

aIEsn (WEONTY) WE0N {(¥0"g) WONI (WMONEY) FRON IEOCLT AFCNETHY IEaand NOIILITHEDSHT YIGHON D
1909 % HONYIYE Z2Z2/TE/0T HINOW 2e0T/TE/OT £2-2202 TYNIDIED

ATACIIVAY ¥od ALIALLOY FAONTIVE QLX £Z-2202

7207/ TE€/0T ONIONE QOTYId dmp ®so¥ :gd

HAIGEHEG X=8sn

92/%T :ebeg dIHSNMOL HSOY ¥Od IHOdEY MENIIONTIXE ANV HONEAHE W3 TO:E0 ZZ0Z/20/%T



60" 0 0070 00°0 000 00" 0 000 STANITIANTIIRE 3 SEONEATI 0 IEN
007G 0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 STEAITANIAXE TYIOL
000 0070 0070 000 0070 0G-0 SEONTATS TYIOL

:dSN - LPZ PN

0070 00°0 0070 00" 0 00" 0 6070 STINLIONZAXE THIOL

00" 0 00°0 00" 0 0070 000 00" 0 goo adeg Te3OI

60" 0 0070 00*0 000 000 00°0 AINACD 0L SCEEJ0Ed HTYS dSN T00-EE6-000-LFZ

0070 CO0 Coo 00" 0 000 00°0 INSHAVE NMOQ - dSN TO0-ZE6-000-LFZ

0e-o 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0G-0 NOITYITTISYHEY - 4SN T00-TE6-000-LFZ

0070 000 00°0 00" o 00°0 0070 HOTIIIOWEA IDHECO¥d - d8N TOO-DEE-000-LFE

0070 00°0 060" 0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 ASNTAXE HOVATIN dSN 000-098-000-L82

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 00" 0 0070 QEIYTEY LNYED - SESNEIRE 000-008-000-L%Z

00" 0 on-o 00°0 00" 0 00°0 0070 INEREET LTI 000-8TL-000-L%E

00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 000 £0°0 SEXYIL TIOHAYS 000-STL-000-LFE

g0 o 0070 000 000 000 00" 0 HONVENSNT HITYEH dSN 000-%0L-000-L%E

00" 0 00°0 00°0 0070 007G 00°0 dSN - SESUM 000-20L-000-L¥2

noo adeqg

saanytpuadyy

000 00°0 0o o 0070 0070 0070 SHANIATY TYIOT

0c- 0 00" 0 00°0 000 0070 0070 o0 3dag TEACL

00°0 000 00" 0 00" 0 50°0 000 TROONT ESTETINT 000-%99-000~L%2

000 0070 0070 0070 00°0 D00 SETYS HSNOH 000-685-000-4LF2

0070 00" 0 00" 0 00°0 0070 0070 SINTRISYNUNING INYED — 48N 000-885-000-L%T

000 3dsa

SONUDATY

8N - LbZ Puni

aasn (WEONEY) FHE0ON {(¥DEa) MONT {FEONEY) WION LE20NYE QHECNIHNY LEDAnNg NOILdTIOSHT EATWNON 1D
1oad % AONTTYE ZZ/1£/0T HINOKW  ZZ0Z/TE/0% £2-2202 TYNTHTEO
FTIVTIYAY ¥oA ALIATIIOY FONVTYS QLA £2-2202

220Z/1E/0T ONIANT GOI¥Ed dup ®sod r€EQ

HIGdET 3980

9z/c1 :ebeg ATHSNMOL ESOY ¥04 T¥CATY DIALIANIAXE GNY FANIATA Wd TOE0 Z20Z/20/TT



ZE"0E 08 6LT TF 00796672 0T 0T6 LT Q0-00T‘6es 00 00T ‘65 SHMNLICNEIKT TEI0L
9% 8% 09°600°2% 00898 TT 0% "v6¥ ‘6E 0000618 00005718 SAONTARE THEIOL
IONOE NOTIOHASNT ONIATING - 6¥Z PUNE
ZE'0E 08°6LT 1Y 00765662 02°026°LT 00" 00T 8% 007 00T 68 STENLTARAANT TYIOL
ZET0E 08°6LITY 00°666 2 027026 LT 00 00T ‘65 00"0QT’6S TLe 3dea TE3CL
000 00" o0 go e 000 0070 0070 SETASNTIL 000-666—-TLE-GFE
go oot (00°ET) C0"ZT 00721 000 a0 o ASNEAXE SHOINYITIIDSIH 000~566-TLE-6FC
000 600 00" 0 00°0 000 G0 G SINTHESHEAINIRY NOIIAI¥ISHdd 000-626~TLE~EFE
0070 (oTollv] oo-o 000 000 0070 TAONEMOTTY TDVHTTR 000-098~TLE-EFE
00" 0 000 000 000 00°0 co-0 SUNOHAMTHL 000~068~-TLE-6FE
0G0 00°0 00°Q 00°0 000 06" 0 SNOIIdTMDSENS/ SONIIHIR/ SHAT 000-0E8-TLE-6FZ
£¥ €L 00" 08E’Z 00°8%% 00°0LT'T 007 00s‘e 00-00s‘¢e ASNEAXE OVEHAIAO 4DIJI0 000~0Z8-TLE-EFT
P¥ 52 09°CLY ¥ 00°0 0¥-925°T 0070002 000009 HOLDHASNT ONITWNTE 000-€08-TLE-EFT
10762 09 LBE'ET 000 o0p-zis’s 00700061 0000061 HOIDEASNI TEOTHELOETH 000-20B-TLE-6FZ
0070 00°0 oo 00°0 000 000 SONILITH YHHEO Z00~T0B~TLE-6FE
88" LT 00°0ST’6 00°06T°T 00-0SF‘E 00°0097°21T 007009 72T LNISYNYW IIRG"HE T00-T08~TLE-67E
000 0eto 000 0070 co-o 000 SHOTAYHES TYALIYEINOD 000~ TOB8-TLE-6FE
Go-o 060 (ilods} oc-0 000 000 HSNFIXE ONITIVI/EDYIS0d 000~6ZL-TLE-6VE
0o 000 Q00 00°0 000 o ¢ $IITAANS 000-9ZL-TLE~BVE
000 0070 00°0 00°0 000 000 SHSNIIXT JESYNENIEY C00-TZL-TLE~BFE
[oToRdls] 00 0 oo o 00-0 0070 000 SHXYI LNTWAXOTIRINO 000-~8TL~TLE-BVE
000 000 0070 00" 0 00" 0 0c°0 NOIINETIINGD aMi/INIHTIIIE 000-8TL-TLE-6FT
0070 000 0070 000 000 00°0 FSNEIKE FAVOTAEW/Y¥OId OC0-STL-TLE-6FT
0070 00" o GO0 0o o co o 000 SHEOVM TUDINETD 000-Z0L-TLE-6FZ
00001 (0F°680°2) 0aro 0¥°680°2 00 ¢ 0070 MOLOTASNT TYDINYHOER T00-T0L-TLE-6FE
IT°€2 007 0¥87ET 00"G9E‘T g0 09T’y 00 00078T 00°00078T TYDTNYHOER/BOL0HdSNI ONIATINT 000-T0L-TLE-6FT
1LE 3deq
sarnzTpusadxy
9% " 8% 0%°50072% 00°8%92°TT 0" 56% ‘6L 06°005°18 00°00S°18 SEONAAMY TILOL
92" 8F 00°891°2% 00" 89%°TT 00 PEE‘6E 00°00G°T8 00°005 ‘T8 t1Le adeg Te30L
0070 ooto 000 co-o co" g 0070 SHAISNYIL 000-663-TLE-6FT
00°¢ 0gto 000 0ot o 000 00" 0 EWHOONI ISHEEINT 000-¥99-TLE-BFT
9L 92 00°986°CT 00-c88 00" %I0’'F 00°0007ST 00°0007GT SLIMEEd TYIINYHDEW 0G0-9LV-TLE-GVET
000 00°0 0oto 0G0 00" 0 0070 SIIWEEE TTEM SH0-9LF-TLE-6FE
96" %9 00"GER°E 00" E%E 06°G9T’S o0-000‘s co-ooo’s SIINIEd DNIGWATd 0¥0-9LF-TLE-6FE
ARAT 00" TTI6 ‘€T 00°506°¢ 00768001 00" 000°%T 0000052 SEINGHEE TYOTEIDETE 0EO-9LF-TLE~BFT
PL0S 00°6%L’T 00°5¢% 00°GSL T 00-00s‘¢e 00 00s’e METARY NYTd TZ0-9LF-TLE-6FE
LO"6S 00°68872T 00°08% ‘9 00°ITE‘BT 00-00C‘tTE 00-000‘1E SIIMEEd ONIQIIng 0Z0-9LF-TLE-6FC
TLE 3dsg
00001 (0P 09T) 0o e OF 09T 0070 000 000 adeqg Telol
g0"00T  {0%°09T) 00D 0% 09T 0070 00" ¢ SANAAIATO ¥ ISHIALNI 000-F99-000-6%2
000 adsa
SanuaaAsy
ONAJ NOTIOHASNI SNIATING - %2 pund
agsn (FEONTY) HHON (40HEA) WONI (FEONEY) WEON LEIAINE THANTRY iF9aand NOILdIIIsHI EETHON TD
IDHAE % AONYTYS ZZ/TE/0T HINOHW zZ0Z/1E/0T £E~8Z0E TENIS N0
FTETTIIYAY ¥0d AITALLIOY ADNYTYE GIA £Z~2202

9z/91 i9bea

dTHENMOL H50Y dCd L80dEdE SFdALIONHAXH aNVY HOANIAHYT

¢T0z/TE/0T ONIANE JOIddd

dml 9809 :ddQ
HIdddad fIes))

Wd TO:E0 220Z/20/Tt



STEALTANIIXT ¥ SHANIARY A0 LEN
GHOd NOILOIJSKI INIQIINY - 6bg PUNG

TE'9¢ 08°¢Z8 00°€L9’8 0Z°%LS'1T poroow‘eze go-oo¥ ‘2z
aHs0 (IWEONEY) FRION (MDEA) doONI (FoNgY) WEoN LEDANE OEONIRY LIoang NOTLdPTdD8Ed HWEHHON IS
5209 % HONVTYd CESTE/GT HINOW gZoz/1e/0T YA AANA TYNISIEC
HO0E ALIATILOY HONYIYE dLA £E-E208
ZZOZ/TE/0T SNIANE QoI¥dd dml 950y g
FIGTEd ISST
Wd TO:E0 ZZOZ/Z0/TT

HTEIIVAY

9e/LT

:abeg

dIHSNMOL HESOY ¥Od I¥0dFEd FAALIANEIXE ONY HONHATE



01°90% (597 LE¥F9) ¥6 96 99°LEC'8 00" 009°T 00 009’1 STAALIANEEXE ¥ SEONZATI J0 IHEN
000 00°00570€ 000 0070 00°00570€ 007005 ‘0E STANIIONEAXE THIOL
£2°52 £ 200 %2 76796 9% L8608 007 00T 2E 00°00T‘ZE SENNEATE TYIOL
ONOd D 3 4 - §62 PUnE
0070 00006 0¢€ 0070 0070 00°00§°0€E 00 oes’oe STANTIICNAIXE THIOL
00°0 gotooo’oe 000 0070 007000708 Qo-oocoE c6L 3dsa T=I0k
000 007000 ‘0€E 000 00" 0 00000 ‘0¢E 00° 000708 SASYHOUNS INSHAIADE 294 000-GL6-E6L-5GT
00" 0 0070 Q0" 9 000 000 go-o SEOIAYES TYALITEINOD 000-T08-€6L-85C
000 00°0 000 Q00 000 0070 SEITA4NS DEd 000-LZL-E6L-GSE
0G0 go'o 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 SHSNEIXH QESENIHIEA 000-TZL-E6L-65Z
g£6L 3deg
0070 00" 00s 0 0 T00t0 00°00% 00°008§ 000 3493 TBIOL
000 00790 000 0070 oo o oo ¢ YOUYHD INHHAIA0E 9E8 000-858-000~-552
00-0 0o o 80070 00°0 0o 00”0 ONITIVH/FOYIS0d 000-6ZL-000-G52
00" 0 00" 0 0070 00°0 : 00" 0 00°0 NOILAETHINOD LEE FEACTAWH 000-8TL-000-6G52
00°0 0070 oo 0o 0 00°0 0c-o NOTINGTUINOD dMI JEW/¥OId 000-GTL~000~-552
00°0 oo 00" o 00" 0 00°0 | 00°0 ASNEAXT ADNYIASNI ELTVEH 000-F0L~000-552
000 00004 (oToRdls] 00°0 007008 00°00% SEAOYM-UOIVYELS INIHNAY HTEYD 000~Z0L-000-5G¢
noo 1daa
saantTpusdyxy
£T°6T FE£°200°FE 76796 99°L60°8 00 00T ’ZE 007001 28 SEONTATE TYLOI
gz sz £ 200°FZ 7696 99°L60'8 00°00t‘2E 00 00T '2¢ 000 3dR@ T30l
00°0 00 0 0cto 0070 000 00°0 (NI} SEEISNEHL 000-669-000-GE7
a8 vz 16°£99 ‘€2 696 60°9E87L 00°00G°1E 00005 1L SIATEDEE ©H4 000~L99-000-557
09°E% £F°8EE 000 LSTTISE 00" 009 007009 SUNICIALA/ LSTIAINT 000~F99-000-5572
000 adac
SBNUDATY
asng H # &4 - §§Z puns
aasn (HHONEY) WEON (go|a) WoNI (FMONEY) HHEON 199008 JEONENY 139and NOILLAI¥OSEA WAFHAN TS

190d % HINYTYS ZZ/TE/0T HINOW ZZ0Z2/TE/0T £2-2202 TENTDTED

TTIETIVAY WOd ALIALLOY SONYIYE QIR £2-Z2Z0T
ZZ0Z/TE/0T ONICNE GOI¥Ed dnl 350 e
ATddHd -a98(

sz/8T :@bzg ATHSNMOL ES0W ¥O£ I¥0dTY FHALIANZARE ANV TANTATI

HE T0:E€0 2202/20/7°



§L°0

96 ZLT'LT oo 7V 62T 00°E0E‘LT 00" Z0E“LT SINLICNIIXT ¥ SUOANSATRY J0 IEN
0070 000 000 0070 000 00" 0 SEUNLTANIIXS ‘TELOL
GLT0 9§ ZLT LT (sToRls] 7 62T 00°2Z0E LT 00" 20E’LT SEONTATE TLIOL
tGNOd TEALDAISYEANI — £0% pung
0c* o0 00°0 00" 0 Q00 0c-0 0c-0 SHANLIANTAXE TEIOL
00" 0 00" 0 cote 00°0 0070 00" 0 coo 3deg TE3OL
0070 oTollv} 0070 oo 000 00°0 WHAINTIL 000-666~000-20F
00" ¢ ocTo (sToRlls] 000 00" 0 000 INHNXYE LSHEALNT 000-566-000~Z0%
00°0 0G0 0G0 00°0 0070 00°0 LNTHAYd TY3IONINEG 000-T66-000~Z0%
00" 06" 0 000 00" 0 coeo co o SACENVITADS TN/ AYTILOC TYIIIYD Z00-0L6~000-20%
00° 0 0670 000 000 00" g 000 ALEAYS 0I790d/AYIIA0 TYLIAYD T00-0L6-000-20%
000 000 000 [sloado] 000 00 aN¥1 3 S07TE/AYIING TILISYED 000-0L6-000-20F
000 00" 0 00°0 Q00 000 0gT0 . SNOANYITHISIH 000~656-000-20¥
000 00" 0 00" ¢ 900 000 00 0 SMMOLIONZIXE IOV HODETHL CC0-0E6-000-20F
0G0 00°0 +JoRY 000 060 06’0 SEIIAEIS TYALIVAINGD 000-T08-000-20F
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 000 000 SEITAANS 000-92L-000-20F
000 3deq
gaaniTpusdxy
§LT0 9G ELT LT 0070 ¥F 62T 00 Z0E LY 00 Z0E LT SHANEATY TYIOL
SLU0 9C ZLT LT 000 P7 62T 00 Z0ELT 00 Z0ELT 000 1ideg Te3l0l
000 00°0 0070 00" 0 00°0 00°0 SNOANYTIAOSIH/ SUAE SR, ZO0-663-000-20F
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 000 000 ALZAYS JITENd/ SUHISNTEL 100-669-000-20¥%
000 00" 0 0070 00°0 Qo0 Q00 aNE1 3 90719/SU=ZdSNYdIL 000~B69~-000~20F
00" 0 00000 LT 00"0 00" 0 00 000“LT 00°000°LT SHANEAMY LO¥ HODETIL 000-2L9-000-20%
98" Z% 947 ZLT 000 ¥ 62T 00°2Z0€E 00" Z0E ISTIEINT 000-%99-000-~20%
000 00°C 000 00" 0 0070 00°0 EWOONI LIWED 000-066-000-20%
noo adsa
| EINUBABY
AN MEALDALSYEANI - Z0F Pund
ausn {FEONTY) EON {¥0ma) ¥ONI (MONEY) ION 1F90NT QHANIRNE IE9andg NOTLITEDSEA YEIHON T2

1208 % HONTYL ZZ/1£/07T HINOK Z2z0e/1e/01 £2-2202 TENIDIEO

ATTETIEAY ¥0d XLIIALLOY TONYTVE dIX £2-2202
¢z0Z/IE/0T ONIONE QOIdda du1 os0y :d9d
HIdHET X285}

9z/61 :abeg dTHSNMOIL dS0d9 ¥04d INMOdTY MMALIANIAIXH dNY HONIAHTY

Wd TO-E0 ZZ02/20/11



00"00T  (86°ZE) vz°8 86°Z¢ co'e 0070 STANLIONIEXE 3 SHEANIATI A0 Ik

0070 8070 0070 000 000 000 STIAITANEENE TEIO]

0c 00T (86 Z£) 7278 86°Z¢ 000 oc'o SEANTARY THIO!

'Y 83 L — TCL Puw

00°00T (86°2%) A 86°2Z¢ co-o 000 SHANNIATY TYLO!

00°00T (86°¢€) ¥z°8 86" ¢E 0070 000 000 adag Te3o;

000 0c-o 0¢°0 0o 0070 000 SQNNA ¥AHIO ~ SUTASNTEL 000-669~000-T0,

o000t {86°2€) ¥Z°8 86°2¢ 0070 00°0 HHOONI ISHMELINT 000~¥99-000-T0.

000 ada

SONUDAD,

¥ % I - TOL Pum,

azEsn (RHIONEY) HHON {(dDEA) YONI (FRaoNgy) IOR IF900E JEANTRY Lasdng ROTII4TERSHU AATHON T
1009 % AINETEE Ze/TE/0T HINOW ZT0ZT/I8/0T £2-2202 TENIDINEO
FTEEIIVAY ¥Od AIIAIIDY TONTTYE LA £Z-2¢02

9z/0¢ rabeq

ZZ02/TE/0T ONIQNTE QOTdHd

JTHSNMOL ES0¥ ¥Oi LI0dHE MINLIONAdXE NV IANIARL

dmg ssoyg g
HIGdHJ 328

N4 TO:€0 ZZOZ/Z0/T



€5 LS AT (5£°0ET) 9T GvE 00" 008 0607002 STALTANHEKE % SHONIATI 0 LAN

00°C0T (LO°TOT) LO°T9T LOo°1eT 00°0 000 STINLIANHAKHE THIOL
LET®B LL EB IL°0€ £2°906 00009 00-008 SEANIARY TYIOL

SONOE XN - £0L PUnE

00°00T  {(L0°19T) L0 19T LOTTOT 00°0 0070 SHUNLICNSARE THIOL

00°00T  (LOTT9T) LOTTY9T LOTT9T 0070 0070 000 3deg Te30L

00°0 80°0 000 000 000 0670 SHAI SN 000-666-000-E0L

00"00T  (L0°1IST) LOTTIST LO"TST 0cto 0070 SNOANYTTADSIH 000-556-000—~E04L

000 adeaa

saan)Tpusdxy

LE" VS LL €6 TL0E £2°905 00°009 00009 SHANTATY TYLOIL

LE"F8 LL EE TL°0E £Z°908 007009 0009 000 3dag Te30f

LE'T8 LL°E6 TLT0E £2°90¢% 00°009 00009 SONSQIATG 3 LSFUTINT 000-$99-000-€04

000 3daqg

SONUSADY

aNOE XYL - £0L DUnj

aasn (FEIONEY} O {08} WONT (WHONEY) FION LEDINE JECNENT IE9and NOILITEDSEA HAFAQR T
I50H % ADNETEH ZZ/TE/0T HILROW ZZOT/TIE/0T £Z~-2202 TYNID IO
ATETIIVAY ¥MOd ALIAILIDY HONETVE QI £2-220¢

2Z0Z/TE/0T SNIONE dOI¥dd dmy o509 :dQ

dIgddad - I9si)
9z/12 rebeg dTHSNMOL HSOW Y04 IL¥0ddd HINLIANIIXE ON¥ HdANIATT W3 TOIE0 2202/20/1T



00°00T 05" 019 00" 0 {05°019) 0070 0o o SEMNITANTIXA 3 SAANIATY IO LEN

6L°€ 06" L8T ST 6ot o 05° 019 00°860°9T 00"860°9T SEINLIANTIXE THIOL

0070 00"8607ST 0070 0070 00"860°91 00°8603T SHONEARY THIOL

. tTOEINOD QEEM m¥VT HEIJ - $0L pung

6L"E 06" LB 'GT 0070 06" 0T9 0" 860791 00860791 SHEINLIANIIXE TYIOL

ELTE 08 LBY /ST co" o 0S°0T9 007860791 00°860°9T 000 2dag T2IOL

000 00" 0 000 00°0 0o o 00" 0 SUAISNTIL 000-666-000~-F0L

00°0 00°GTE oG- o 000 00" GIE 00"6TE SOCHENYTIAISIH 000-5G6-000-F0L

L8°E 06 2LT ‘ST 000 057019 0OTEBLIST 00°€8LIST EONYNALNIYR TAYT 000-0E6~000-50L

00" 0 60" 0 000 00" 0 000 00 0 ONTHSTTERI-HONVNIINIVH T/2 000-006-000-%04

000 2dsd

saIn3TPuadxy

0070 00860791 00’0 000 00°860 79T 00" 8607ST SEANEAM TYIOL

00" 0 00" 860797 000 0070 00°86079T 00 860°9T 000 3deq TEIOL

00°0 coto 00°0 000 00" 0 00°0Q SAMASNTAL 000-669~000-%0L

(alolls] 00 EBL ST 000 00°0 00°€8LYGT Q0 €8L7ST SINAWSSESSY 'TYIDHES 0D0-2L9-000-F0L

0670 00"GTE oc"o 00°0 00°STE 00°STE FHOONI ISHYHINT 000-%99-000~F0L

000 2dag

SINUBADY

TOEINOD JIEM ENYI HSIJ -~ 0L PUNS

aEsn (FHONGY) HEOR (40EA) WONI (FEONSY) TWRHEON IE9andg JEgNINY hcolufatas NOTITEOSHET WHARON 12
hfalat: FONYIVE zZ/T1E/0T HINOW 2202/ TE/01 £2-2202 TENIDHITEC
FIIYIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOVY FONYTYHE QLA £2-2202

gz/2z :ebed

dTHSNMOL ES0Y ¥0d I90ddd HanIICNIdXH

ZZ0Z/TE/OT ONICNE JOI¥HEd

aNY dNNEATE

dm], es0yg €0
EIFEHEQ :I280
R4 T0:e0 220Z/Z0/1T



SETPLGT

00°LZ8 8 000 (00-00£‘8) 00-LZE 00°L2% STINLIANIEXE 3 SEANIATY J0 IZN

P0°SE 00706E£ST 0070 0C-00E‘S op-o6% ‘e 00" 069 ‘ET SHANLIONAIXE TYIOL

Co0 00°LTZ'%Z 0070 00°0 007 LIZ'9E 00" LIT 7T SAONTATY TYIOL

IONQE O¥S WYREYHE SNYT - 0L PUng

F0°SE 0C’06E’ST 0070 go-ooeE‘s 007069 ‘€2 00°069 ‘€T SEENLIANIIXE TEIOL

F0°S€ 007 06E°ST 9070 00°00E°'8 007069 €2 007069 ‘t2 000 3ded TeI0L

000 007069 0070 000 000569 00063 SNOENYTITIDSIH 000-5%6~000~50L

60°9¢ 00T 00L FT 000 00"D0E’8 00 000‘ET 00°000°€2 HONYRILNITH 000~0E6-000-50L

000 3daq

s8In]TPUsdXy

000 00°LTIZ’'FT 0870 coo 00" LTZ BT 00-LLZ Ve SENNEARY TYIOI

000 00°LTIZ'%2 000 co0°0 TQ0TLITiRE 00-LIZ e ¢00 3dag TE3Ol

0070 0070 00°0 000 co-o co'o YAISNYIL 000-669-000-50¢

0070 000 00°0 000 0oto 0070 HROJNI ¥EHIO 000~089-000-50¢

co-o 007000’ 0070 000 00°000°ET 00°000°E2 SINTHSSHASSY TYIDHAAS 000-2L9-000-501

000 D0TLTE'T 000 a0 0 00-LTIZ'T 00" LTZ'T TWOONI ISTEAINI 000-%93-000-50¢

000 3daC

SONUIADY

GNOd G¥S WYHEVId ®I¥T - 0L PUm;

qEsn (FMONTY) WEON (90EQ) ¥INI (FEONTY) FRMON 135004 QEGNERY 1Eoang HOILETEDSHEA AEHON 'IE
1909 % EONYTYE €Z/TE/0T HINOR zE0e/1E/ 0T £T-2T0ET TENIDIEO
FTATTIVAY ¥0d AIIAIIOY FONYTEE QIA £2-2Z02

9z/cz -ebed

dTHSNMOL HS0Y¥ ¥0d 1d904dd HINLIONHIXH ONY HONEATY

Z22¢Ce/TE/0T DNIGNKE JOT¥Ed

dml =509 :4C
HTEEHCQ s x8s(

Wd TO-£0 €20¢/20/TT



S0°€96°T P9 G6LYET 060 (79 5£8 78T} 00°096 007096 SEYNITONAIXT ¥ SEANHATE JO L3N

L8°LT 9E ZEL BT 0070 79 GER ‘8T 00-890°8% 00" 890789 SEANLTANEINE TYIOZ

000 00° 820769 000 000 00°820°6% 00°820°6% SEAANTATT TYIOJ

TONAd BYYT ODISdILl ~ LOL PUnd

L9°LT 9E"ZET ‘6T 0o 79 GEB ‘BT £0°890789 00°820 789 STANLTANIIXT TYLOI

L Lz R AN ALY 000 79°GE8 8T C0-890789 00789089 c00 3dad Telol

000 00°0 000 060 000 000 SUTISHVEL 000-666—000-L0¢

00°0 008502 000 06°0 0089072 007890z SNOANYTTIISTH 000~556~000-L0/

¥G'8¢e 9E FOT LY 000 ¥2°5£8°8T 00°000799 007000799 FONYNHINIVA EIYTT O0ISdil 000-0E6-000-L0!

: 000 ada

saxnyTpuadxs

oG’ 0 £0-820°69 (oToRdls] o0 00" 820769 C0-820769 SHANIATE TEIO:

0070 00" 82069 00" 90 0070 00" 820769 00°82089 000 3dsg Te30!

000 0070 000 Q0’0 0070 00°0 SHRASNEHL 000-6692-000~-L0,

co-o G0-00079% 000 00°0 00°000‘99 00°0006°99 SINHHSSESSY TYIDHAS Q00-2L9-000-L0,

0070 00" 8E0’E 0670 000 00°820°¢E Q0-8z0‘E FHODNI TSTMELINT 000-79%-000-L0.

000 2ds

SINUD2AR

annd AT 00ISdIL ~ LOL Ppun,

adgsn (FRIONEY) FON (MDAA} WONT (HHIONEY) WHON IEoUnd CHININY LEoang NOITAI¥OSEd YHEHOR T
1904 $ TONYTYE ZZ/T€/0T HINORW ZTOT/IE/O0T £2~2202 TENISTHC
FTEYTIVAY oA REIATIOY ADNYTYE qIK £2-2202

gz/vz :9beg

ATHSNMOL AS0¥ ¥WOod 1¥0dHY TINLIANEIXHE NV HONIAEYT

2202/TE/0T ONIQNZ doIvdd

dmz esoy
HIgdEa :aes|
Wad TO:E0 2Z0Z/20/T



g£0-92 (8L76L9) (6L°6L) (22 6£2) {(00°616) {007 616) STINLIANSARA ¥ SEANIATY J0 LHE

Z6° €2 8LT09L 6L 6L ZZ76ET 00 000°1T 0¢°000°T STINLIANAINT THIO!

0070 00718 0070 00" 90 00°18 00-18 SHEARFAT] TEIO

ISIHHTT SHUOHS ATIOH - T98 PULL

26" EZ 8L°09L 6L 6L 22 68T 00" 000°T 00°000°T STANLIANEIKE TYLO.

Z6°€T 8L 09L 6L 6L 227 6€T 00°000°T 00°0C0°T 000 3deq T=3I0

00" 0 Go-o 0o 00° 0 co g 0070 YEISNYIL 000-666-000-T9

000 000 000 000 08" 0 oo SO0ENYITIDSIH 000~-856-000-T9

267 EZ BLTO9L 6L"6L 277 6€T 00" 000°T 00°000°T SHEILITILA 000-026-000-T9

000 ade

garnytTpuads

000 00°18 00 0 00°0 00718 00°18 SANNIATE TELO

00°0 00" 18 0070 0C° 0 00° 18 00" T8 000 3dag T®30

0070 000 000 0070 00°0Q 000 SUEASNTIL 000-669-000-18

000 00" 18 0070 0070 0018 00718 SINAHSSESSY TYIDAAS 000-2L9-000~T9

0o"¢Q 00" 0 000 0o-C 00" 0 000 EROONI ISEYAINI Co0-¥9%-000-19

000 ads

SIANUIDAD

SIHOIT SMHOHS ATIOH - %8 pun

asusn (FONEY) FMEON (oFd) ¥ONI {FIONEY) JRION IA9and GAANIRY Laoang NOTI4 T¥08Ed HAARAN T
1909 % FONYTYd 2e/18/07 HINOW ZZ0Z/TE/OT £2-2Z0T" TENIDTIEO
ATHETITAY HOd ALIATIOY AONYTIYE ALX £2-2202

gz/cz :9fbeg

ZTOZ/TE/0T ONIQNE dOIdiEd

dIHSHMOL ES0Y¥ ¥0d I¥M0dEd MINLIONEIXE CNV dONIAEL

dm], 9509 :d
HIggHJ :I9S
Wd T0:€0 2202/20/71



86°1¢ (TT"STE‘62T T} (v8-2re’pE} (687820 °1EG) (00" %FE’099 T (00" ¥FE 099 "T) STALIANIAXE 3 SEANIATI J0 LEN

¥ 12 78 0TT’66T E Ty LeF LS 91" 7% 988 GO SELLBO'D 00" 9ELLBO Y SONAE TIV — SEEALTONZEIXE TYLOJ]

£4°F1 £L°G6L°690°2 LETRSTEE LZ796G7LGE 00°Z6E°LTT T 00 e6ELZY T SANAE TTY - SEANHATY THIC]

000 0070 000 00" 0 cote 0070 SIENITANEINT ¥ SHANZATY IO IED

00°0 0070 0G0 0070 00°0 0070 STINLIONEIXKE TYIO

0G0 000 Qo0 co'o 00°0 00" 0 SHANTATY THILO:

ISINARISHANT — G9B PU

000 00°0 co-g 0co 00°0 0G0 STHALIONAIXT THLO:

0o 0 0070 000 00°0 eJopll¢! 0070 000 adsg TRl

(oToRdls) 0a° 0 0cto 00°0 co-e 000 SHEA AMOSIAQY T00-8TL~000~59

000 2da

gaan)Tpusdx:

0070 000 00°0 000 060 000 SEARFIATY THIO:

000 00°0 co"0 000 0070 0070 000 3d=a T@3e,

0G"0 0070 oo o 000 0070 000 SSOT/NIVD ¥n T00-%99-000-69

000 2de

SanUsAT

SINTRLSIANI - §98 Pun,

aasn {(FRIONEY) RO (MOHEA) ¥DRI {FIONEY) WRION IHADANE CAGNITY IEsandg NOTILATHDSHAT EAGHAR T
1904 % HONYTEH Z¢/TE/0T HINOW 2EZ0T/TE/OT £2-2202 TYNIDTEC
TTECTIIVAY H03 ALIATION FONYTEd dLA XA AA A

ZZ0Z/TE/0T SNIONE J0I¥dd dm], @s0¥ g

ATggHEd 498,

9z/92 abeg JTIHSNMOL JdS0OY¥ ¥0E IJ¥0dsd HENLIONEIXHE ONY ENNIFARA RNd T0Q:€0 2202/20/1



11/02/2022 02:56 BPM BALANCE SEEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 1/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp .

FPund 101 GENERAI FUND
Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets ***
101-00G6-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEE 1,327,822.33 243,682.71
101-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 963, 761.34 265,372.09
101-000-003-001 CD's 0.00 0.00
101-000-003-002 QAKLAND COUNTY POOL 583,424.30 1,185,232.87
101-006-003~-003 MICHIGAN CLASS 20,655.58 20,823.61
101-000-004-000 PETTY CASH-TREASURER : 120.00 120.00
101-006-004-001 PETTY CASH - GENERAL 10G.00 100.00
101-000-018-000 PETTY CASE 0.00 0.00
101-000-01%-000 A/R CABLE TV COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
101-000-020-008 A/R ENVIRONMENTAL INFRASTRUCTU .00 0.00
101-000~026-0090 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL G.00 0.00
101-000~-027-000C TAX RECEIVABLES 0.00 0.00
181-000~028-00C TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/PERS. ¢.00 0.00
101-000-035-000C ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
141-000-035-00% A/R REIMBURSEMENTS ¢.00 0.00
141-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 8.00 0.00
101-000-067-000 DUE FROM NSP FUND 0.00 0.00
101-000-067-203 DUE FROM EVELINE DRIVE FUND ¢.00 0.00
101-000-067-204 DUE TO/FROM BIG TRAIL MAINTENANCE 2.00 0.00
101-000-G67-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD FUND ¢.00 0.00
101-000-067-206 DUE TO/FROM FIRE FUND .00 445,000.00
101-000-G67-20% DUE TO/FROM CEMETERY FUND .00 0.00
101-000-067-245 DUE TO/FROM COMM DEVELOP .00 G.0C
101-000-0G67-247 DUE TO/FROM NSP FUND .00 0.00
101-000-067-249 DUETO/FROM BLDG INSPECTION FUND 0.00 c.0C
101-000~-067-255 DUE TO/FROM PEG FUND (.00 0.0C
101-000~CGo67-402 DUE TO/FROM INFRASTRUCTURE FUND 0.00 c.0C
101-000-G67-701 DUETO/FROM TRUST & AGENCY 370.52 370.52
101-000-067-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX FUND 2,296,93 2,296.93
101-0C0-C67~704 DUE TO/FROM FISH LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 G.0C
101-500-C67~705 DUE TO/FROM LAKE BRAEMAR 0.0¢C g.00
101-000-C67-707 DUE TO/FROM TIPSTICO LAKE MAINTENANCE 0.00 ¢.00
101-800-067-861 DUE TO/FROM HOLLY SHORES ST LIGHT 0.00 G.00
101-860-C78-000 DUE FROM STATE 0.00 0.00
101-000-078-001 DUE TO OAKLAND COUNTY 0.00 0.00
101-800-078-002 DUE TO/FROM GENESEE COUNTY 0.00 0.60
Total Assets 2,898,551.00 2,862,958.73
k%% Tigbilities ¥%#%*
101-060-201-000 DEFERRED REVENUE 0.00 0.900
101-000~-202~000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6,457.42 24,95
101-000~203-000 BEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
101-400~204-000 WAGES PAYABRLE 0.00 0.00
101-000-205-000 ACCRUED LEGAL FEES 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-9000 SUSPENSE ACCOUNT 0.00 0.00
101-000-214-001 DUE TO OPER TRUST FUND .00 0.00
101-000-214-249% DUE TO BLDG. INSPECTION FUND .00 0.00
101-000-228--000 FICA/ STATE W/H .00 0.00
101-000-229~-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT .00 0.00
101-000-230~000 MEDICAL/DENTAL DEDUCTIONS 0.00 1,618.60
101-000-231-000C VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
101-000-232-000 FSA 0.00 0.00
101-000-233~000 DEFERRED COMP/PEBSCO 0.00¢ .00
161-000-234-000 GARNISHMENTS 0.00 ¢.00
101-000-3338-000 DEFERRED REVENUE - ARPA 678,032.41 678,032.41
Total Liabilities 684,489.83 679,675.96
*%% Fund Balance ***
101-000-32C-000 FUND BALANCE 2,259,965.23 2,259,965.23
101-000-398-000 INFRASTRUCTURE FUND BALANCE 13,481 .24 13,481.24
101-000-39%-000 INFRASTRUCTURE GRANT F/B (8,548.50) (6,548.50}

Total Fund Balance 2,264,897.97 2,264,897.97



11/02/2022 02:56 EM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Current Year

Page: 2/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
Beginning Fund Balance ~ 21-22 2,264,897.97
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 21-22 (50,836.80)
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 2,214,061.17
Met of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (30,738.,40)
Ending Fund Balance 2,183,322,77
Total Iiabilities And Fund Balance 2,862,998.73

* Year Mot Closed




11/02/2022 02:56 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 3/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 201 APPOMATTOX DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance

*kk Nggatg *k*

201-000-G01-0G0 CASH-APPOMATTCX DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 3,641.88 3,641.88
201-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
201~000-026-0G0 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0.0¢ 0.00
201-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 3,641,88 3,641.88

#%% Tiabilities **%

201-000-202-000C ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.0¢ 0.00

201-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities : 0.00 0.00

#%* Tund Balance ***

201-000-3%0-0C0 FUND BALANCE ‘ 5,142.48 5,142.48
Total Fund Balance 5,142.48 5,142.48
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 5,142.48
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 {1,500.60)
#21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 3,641.88
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 3,641.88
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 3,641.88

* Year Not Closed



11/02/2022 02:56 2M BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 4/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp
Fund 203 EVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

k%% Rasets k&K

203-000-001~000 CASH-FVELINE DRIVE MAINTENANCE SAD 53,349.53 49,362.91
203-000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
203-000-026-000 ASSESSMENTS RECEIVABLE 0,00 0.00
203-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0,00 0,00

Total Assets 53,349,53 49,362.91

*%% Tiabilities **%*

203-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 175.G0 175.00
203-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 175,00 175,00

¥%% Fund Balance ***

203-000-390-000 FUGND BALANCE 49,020,175 49,020.75
Total Fund Balance . 49,020.75 49,020.75
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 49,020.75
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 4,153.78
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 53,174.53
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (3,986.62)
Ending Fund Balance 49,187.91
49,362.91

Total Liabilities And. Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/02/2022 02:56 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fand 204 BIG TRAIL MAINT FUND
Current Year

GL Number Descriptiocn Beg. Ralance Balance
**% Dggets *&F
204-000-001-000 BIG TRAIL ROAD MATINTENANCE 3,894.67 2,732.49
204-000-002-000 TO RECORD SAD CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.0C
204-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.0C 0.00
204-000-026-000 TBXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00C 0.00
Total Assets 3,894.67 2,732.49
*%% Tiabilities ***
204-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
204-000-214-000 DUE T0/FROM GENERAIL FUND 0.060 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% pund Balance ***
204-000~3380-000 FUND BALANCE 2,290.07 2,2580.07
Total Fund Balanae ) 2,290.07 2,290,007
Beginning Fund Balance -~ 21-22 2,290,07
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 21-22 1,604.60
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 3,894.67
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year ) {1,162.18)
Ending Fund Balance 2,732.49
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,732.49

* Yaar Not Closed



11/02/2022 02:56 BPM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 205 WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINT

Page: 6/22

Current Year

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
* kA Assets * % &
205-000~001~000 WILLIAMS DR MTN/CASH-CHECKING 10,940.60 10,940, 60
205-000-003-000Q INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-026-000 RECEIVABLE ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
205-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 10,940.60 10,940.60
*#% Liaphilities **%*
205-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
205-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
205-000~-214-704 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DRIVE 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*+* Fund Balance ***
205-000-3%0-000 F/B WILLIAMS DRIVE MAINTENANCE i0,587.47 10, 587.47
Total Fund Balapce 10,587.47 10,587.47
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 10,587.47
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 353.13
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 10,940.60
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 10,540.60
10,940.60

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/02/2022 02:56 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 206 FIRE FUND

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
period Ending 10/31/2022

Current Year

Page: 1/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
L Assets * &k
206-000~001-000 CASH-CHECKING {1,866.23) (49,802.37)
206-000-003~000 INVESTMENTS 65.70 104.64
206-000-003-001 CD'S 0.00 0.00
206-000-028-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQUENT 0.00 0.00
206-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
206-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets {1,800.53)} {49,697.73)
**%% Tjabilities ***
206-000-202-00C ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.0¢
206-000-214-000C DUE TC/FROM GENERAT, FUND 0.00 445, 000.00
206-000-22%-000 FEDERAT WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 445,000,00
*+% pund Balance *** .
206-000~390-000C BALANCE-BEG. OF PERIOD 84,426.11 84,426.11
206-000-391-000 STATION 3 FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 84,426.11 84,426.11
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 84,426.11
Net of Revenues V$ Expenditures - 21-22 {86,226.64)
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB {1,800.53)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (492,897.20)
Ending Fund Balance (494,697.73}
(49,697.73)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11./02/2022 02:56 PM

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 1G/31/2022

Current Year

Page: 8/22

Balance

GL Number Descriptien Beg, Balance
**% Bssets *r¥
209-000-001-0C0 CASH-CHECKING (41,043.75) (52,748.95)
209-600-002-010 CASH-ENDOWMENT SAVINGS 5,016.69 5,653.32
209-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 30,093.05 30,093.05
209-000-056-000 INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets {5,934.01) {17,002.58)
*kkx Tiabilities ***
209-000-242-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,260,00 0.00
209-(00-214-0G0 DUE TC/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00C G.00
209-000-228-0Q0 FiCh/ STATE W/H 0.00 .00
209-000-229-000 FEDERAL GCVERNMENT 0.0¢ ¢.00
Total Liabilities 7,260.00 0.0¢
*%% Pund Balance #***
209-G00-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 60,737.53 60,737.53
Total Fund Balance 60,737.53 60,737.53
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 60,737.53
Not of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 (73,931.54)
#2122 End FB/22-23 Beg FB (13,194.01)
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures — Current Year (3,808.57)
Ending Fund Balance {17,002.58)
{17,002.58)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/02/20622 02:56 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 220 OTTIEWAY DRIVE MAINTENANCE FUND
Current Year

Page:

9/22

GL Number ' Description Bag. Balance Balance
*** Aggets YE¥
220-000-001-000 OTTIEWAY DRIVE CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 2,964.57 2,964.57
220~000~003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
220-000-026-008 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ/REAL 0.00 0.00
220~000-067~-703 DUE TQ/FROM TAX FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 2,964 .57 2,964 .57
*¥*% Liabilities *¥%
220-000~202-008 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE .00 0.00
220-000-214~000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FURD 0.00C .00
220-000-214~704 DUE TO/FROM OTTIEWAY DRIVE 0.00 0.00C
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Pund Balance **%
220-000-390-00¢ FUUND BALANCE OTTIEWAY DRIVE 2,002.13 2,002,13
Potal Fund Balance 2,002.13 2,002.13
Beginning Fund Balange - 21-22 2,002.,13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 962.44
#21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 2,964,57
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 2,964.57
2,964.57

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/02/2022 02:56 PM

DB: Rose Twp
Fung 245 CDBG

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
User: DEBBLE period Ending 10/31/2022

Current Year

Page:

10/22

GIL Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
*%% Agsets ***
245-000-001~000 CASH-CHECKING (265.80) {895.80}
245-000-~-035-C00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 9.00 0.0C
245-000-081-000 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 ¢.00
Total Assets {265.80) (895.80)
#%% Liabilities ***
245-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
245-000-214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities Q.00 0.00
**% Pund Balance **%
245-000-390-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERICD (340.87) (340.87)
Total Fund Balance (340.87}) {340.87)
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 (340.87)
Net of Revenues V§ Expenditures - 21-22 75.07
%21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB {265.80)
Net of Revenusas VS Expenditures - Current Year (630.00)
Ending Fund Balance (895.80)
{895.80)

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/02/2022 02:5¢6 PM

Usex: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

BATANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP
Period Ending 10/31/2022

Fond 247 NSP

Current Year

Page: 11/22

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**¥% PBssets **¥
247-0006-001-0G0 CASH - CHECKING 0.60 0.00
247-000-002-000 TO RECORD NSP CASH ACCOUNT BALANCES 0.00 0.00
247-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.080 0.G0
247-000-035-C00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.G0
247-000~-081-G00 DUE FROM COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 0.00 0.00
*%+% Liakilities **#
247-000-202-000 ACCCOUNTS FAYABLE .00 0.0C
247-000-214-101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND .00 0.06
247-000~214-245 DUE TO CDBG 0.00 0.00
247-000-216-000 DUE TO COUNTY 0.00 0.00
Total ILiabilities 0.00 0.00
*#* Pund Balance **¥
247-000-390--00C . BAL AT BEG OF PERIOD 0.00 0.00
Total Fund Balance 0.00 ¢.00
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 0.00
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
¥nding Fund Balance 0.00
0.00




BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 12/22

Period Ending 10/31/2022

11/02/2022 02:56 BM
User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 249 BUILDING INSPECTION FUND
Current Year

GI Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**k* PDsgets ok k
249~000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 126,586.48 144,716.18
249-000-063-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
249-000-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 0.00
249-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND £.00 0.00
249-371-035-G00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 126,586.48 i44,716.18
**% Liabilities ***
249-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7,126.5C 3,682.00
249-000-214-000 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (BUDITORS} 0.460 .00
249-000-214-002 DUE TO GENERAL FUND (AUDITORS} 0.00 0.00
249-000~214-101 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
249-000-228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
249-000-225-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT 0.00 0.00
249-000-231-000 VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT .00 0.00
249-000-233-000 DEFERRED COME/PEBSCO G.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 7,126.50 3,682.00
##%% Fund Balance **%*
249-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 100, 963.26 100, 963.26
Total Fund Balance 100,963.26 100,963.26
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 100,963.26
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 18,496.72
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 119,459.98
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 21,574.20
Ending Fund Balance 141,034.18
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 144,716.18

* Year Not Closed



11/02/2022 02:56 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP Page: 13/22
Usex: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 255 P E G FUND
Current Year

GI, Numbexr Description Beg. Balance Balance
**+t Agsebs *FF
255-000-0461-000 CASH-CHECKING 212,212.98 220,310.04
255-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 65,105.586 65,105.56
255-000-019-0C0 A/R CABLE COMMISSIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000~-035-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 277,318.54 285,416.20
*%% Tjabilities ***
255-006-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
255-000-214-101 DURTO/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
255-000~228-000 FICA/ STATE W/H 0.00 0.00
. 255-0006-223-000 FEDERATL, WITHHOLDING 0.00 0.00
255-000-230-000 AFLAC DEDUCTIONS 0.00 0.00
255-000-231-00C VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT CONTRIBUT 0.00 0.00
255-000-232-00C DEFERRED COMP-AETNA 0.00 0.00
255-000~-233-000 DEFERRED CCMP-PEBSCO 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
255-000-390-C00 FUND BALANCE 284,550.74 284,550,74
Total Fund Balance C 284 ,550.74 284,550.74
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 284,550.74
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 {7,232.20)

*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 277,318.54

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year B,097.66
Ending Fund Balance 285,416.20
285,416.20

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed



11/02/2022 02:56 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

Usexr: DEBBLE period Ending 10/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 402 INFRASTUCTURE FUND

Current Year

Page: 14/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
***% Aggets E ]
402-000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 107, 805.69 107,935.13
402-000-083-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-000 A/R TELECOM ACT FUNDS 0.00 0.00
402-000-035-001 A/R -~ REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00
402-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 G.00
Total Assets 107,805.69 107,935.13
*%% Liabilities ***
402-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2.00 0.00
402-000-214-000 DUE TO//FROM GENERAL FUND (.00 0.00
Potal Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*++ Tpnd Balance ***
402-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 90,45%.30 90,459.30
- Potal Fund Balance 90,459,30 . 90,459.30
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 90,459.30
Net of Revennes VS Expenditures - 21-22 17,346.39
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 107,805.69
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 129.44
Ending Fund Balance 107,935.13
107,9835.13

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/02/2022 02:56 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR RCSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Erding 10/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 701 ? & A

Current Year

Page:

15/22

Balance

GL Number Description Beg. Balance
*** Assets FhX
701--000-001-000 CASH-CHECKING 50,675.28 52,089.26
701-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
701-000-G35-000 ACCOQUNTS RECRIVABLE 0.00 0.00
701-000-067-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND {370.52) (370.52)
Total Assets 50,304.7¢6 51,728.74
¥*%% Tiabilities **+*
701-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 425.50 425.50
701~-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND (102.82) (102.82)
T01-000-214-703 DUE TO/FROM TAX 0.00 0.00
701-000-214-809 DUE TO OTHER 0.00 0.00
701-000-229-000 FEDERAL GOVERNMENT .00 0.00
701-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHER GOVT AGENCIES 12,972.00 11,838.00
701~-0006-230-001 DOG LICENSE PAYABLE (2,515.50} {2,519.50)
701-000-230-002 PARK PASS PAYABLE (C.50} (0.50)
701-000-283-0C0 PERF DEPQSITS & MISC ESCROW 39,372.87 41,897.87
701-000-283-001 FOAMRITE DEPOSITS 0.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 50,147.55 51,538.55
*#% Fund Balance **#
701-000-390-000 BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF PERICD 73.27 73.27
Total Fund Balance 73.27 73.27
Beginning Fund Balance - 21i-22 73.27
Net of Revenues V& Expenditures ~ 21-22 83.94
#21~22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 157.21
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year 32.98
Ending Fund Balance 190.19
51,728.74

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/02/2022 02:56 EM

User: DEBRIE
DB: Rose Twp

BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP
Pariod Ending 10/31/2022

fund 703 TAX FUND

Page: 16/22

Current Year

GIL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**k Assets *wK
703-000-001-0G00 TAX-CASH CHECKING 1,866.89 15,117.32
703-600-003-0G00 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-017-000 TRENSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
703-600-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 0.00C
703-000-084-101 DUE FROM GENERAL FUND {2,296.93) (2,296.93)
Total Assets {(430.04) 12,820.39
**% Liabilities ***
703-000~-202-000 DCCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
703-000-214~-000 PRAMSFER TAX PYMNT INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-101 GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.60
703-000-214-201 APPOMATTOX DR TAX PYMTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-2C3 EVELINE DR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-204 FISH LAKE MAINT TAX FARYMENTS 0.00 0.¢0
703-000-214-205 DUE TO WILLIAMS DR SAD 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-206 FIRE FUND TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-220 OTTIWAY RD 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-664 TRANSFER BANK ACCT INTEREST 0.00 0.80
703-000-214-701 DUE TO/FROM AGENCY 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-704 F/L WEEDS-DUE TO SAD FUND 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-705 LAKE BRAEMAR TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000~-214-707 TIPSICC LAKE TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-861 STREET LIGHTING TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-214-910 MISC QUTSIDE SPRCIAL ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-000 TIPSICC LAKE DRAIN PAYMENT 0.00 0.00
703-000-215-001 PATTERSON DRAIN PAYMENTS 0.00 ¢.00
703-000-215-002 GARNER DRAIN TAX PAYMENTS 0.00 0.00
703-000-220-000 TIPSICC LK IMPROVEMENT PAYMENT .00 G.00
703-000-221~000 CQUNTY ROAD ASSESSMENTS G.00 .00
703-000-222-000 OBAKLAND COUNTY TAX PAYMENTS G.00 3,195.27
7(¢3-000-222-010 DOG LICENSES 0.00 0.00
703-000-225-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS TA¥X PAYMENTS .00 4,7170.58
743-000-225-010 FENTON SCHOOLS TAX PAYMENTS .00 1,716.77
7¢3-000-225-020 OBKLAND INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 1,492.38
733-000-225-030 0.C.C. TAX PAYMENTS 0.00¢ 701,96
703-000-225-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE TAX PYMT 0.00 0.00C
703-000-225-050 M.C.C.TAX PRYMENTS 0.00¢ 0.00
703-000-225-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN TAX PAYMENT 0.00 4,830.86
703-000-225-065 HURON CLINTON METRO AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00¢
703-000-225-070 CCUNTY PARKS & REC 0.00 0.00
743-000-225-075 Z00 AUTHORITY 0.00 0.00
703-000~-225-076 ART INSTITUTE 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-000 HOLLY SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
7¢3-000~226-010 FENTCN SCHOOLS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
7¢3-000~-226-020 OBKLAND INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-030 OCC INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-040 GENESEE INTERMEDIATE INTEREST 0.00 0.00
7¢3-000-226-050 M.C.C. INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-055 STATE OF MICHIGAN INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-060 OAKLAND COUNTY TAX INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-226-065 CC OIS INTEREST 0.00 0.00
703-000-230-000 DUE TO OTHERS 0.00 .00
703-000-275-000 TAX COVERPAYMENTS G.00 (3,802.56}
Total Liabilities 0.00 12,905.27
*#% Fund Balance *#*%
703-000-39G-000 BAT,. AT BEG. OF PERICD (902.55) (902.55)
Tetal Fund Balance {902.55) (902.55)
{902.55)

Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22




11/02/2022 02:56 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE
DB: Rose Twp

Period Ending 10/31/2022

Fund 703 TAX FUND

Page:

Current Year

17/2z

GL Number Description Bag. Balance Balance
Net of Revenues VS§ Bxpenditures -~ 21-22 472.51
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB (430.04)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 345.16
Ending Fund Balance {84.88}
12,820.39

Potal Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/02/2022 02:56 FM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Pericd Ending 10/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 704 FISH LAKE WEED CONTROL

Current Year

Page: 18/22

Balance

GL Number Description Beg. Balance
**% Dggets ¥h¥
704-0090-001~-000 F/I, WEED CONTROL-CASH/CHECKING 8,200.44 7,589.94
764-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00 ¢.00
744-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.00 .00
704-000-067-703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 .00
Total Assets 8,200.44 7,589.94
**% Tiabilities **#
704-000-202-000 BCCOUNTS PAYABLE 15,720.00 15,720.00
704-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FURD .00 0.00
T04-000-214-205 DUE TO/FROM WILLIAMS DR SAD (.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 15,720.00 15,720.00
*#+ Pund Balance **¥
704-000-390-000 FUND BALBNCE 22,802.76 22,802.76
Total Fund Balance 22,802.76 22,802.76
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 22,802.76
Het of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 {30,322.32)
*21-22 @End FB/22-23 Bag FB (7,519.56)

et of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year
Ending Fund Balance
Total Irabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

(610.50)
(8,130.086)
7,5B9.94




11/02/2022 £2:56 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSKIP Page: 19/22

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 705 TAKE BRAEMAR SAD FUND
Current Year

GL Number bescription Beg. Balance Balance
**% Dgsetg **F
705-400-001~000 1K BRAEMAR-CASH/CHECKING 44,970.33 36,670.33
705-400-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.090 0.00
705-000-026-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE 0.0 0.00
7¢5-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND 0.00 G.00
Total Assets 44,970.33 36,670,33
%% Tiabilities ***
705-000~202-000 ACCCQUNTS PAYABLE (15,720.00} {15,720.00)
705-000-214-000 DUE TO/FROM GENERAL FUND .00 0.00
Total Liabilities {15,720.00) (15,720.00}
*x* Fund Balance ***
705-000-350-000 FUND BALANCE . 52,637.82 52,637.89
Total Fund Balance 52,637.89 52,637.89
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 52,637.89
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 21-22 8,052.44
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 60,690.33
Net of Reventes VS8 Expenditures - Current Year (8,300,00)
Ending Fund Balance 52,390,333
36,670.33

Total Diabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/02/2022 02:56 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TCWNSHIP Page: 20/22
User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 707 TIPSICO LAKE FUND
Current Year

GL Number bDescription Beg. Balance Balance
**% Aggels &k ok
707-000-001-000 TIPSICO LAKE/CASH-CHECKING 17¢,386.81 151,551.17
707-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 0.00C 0.00
707-000-026-000 TAXE3 RECEIVABLE 0.0C 0.00
707-000-067-703 DUE FROM TAX FUND G.00 0.00
Potal Assets 170,386.81 151,551.17
*%% Tiabpilities ***
707~000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 0.00
707-000-214-000 DUE TQ/FROM GENERAL FUND 0.900 G.00
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
**% Fund Balance ***
707-000-390-000 PIPSICO LAKE FUND BALANCE 162,510.17 162,510,179
Total Fund Balance i62,510.17 162,510.17
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 162,510.1%
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — 21-22 7,876.64
%*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 170,386.81
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - Current Year {18,835.64)
Ending Fund Balance 151,551,177
151,551.17

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed



11/02/2022 02:56 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR RCSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIE Period Ending 10/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 861 HOLLY SHORES LIGHTS

Current Year

21/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*k% Aggels *E¥
861-000~-001-008 HOLLY SHORES STREET LIGHTS CASH ACCOUNT 9,735.24 9,403.07
861-000~003-008 INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00
861-000-017-000 TRANSFER FUNDS 0.00 0.00
861-000-026~000 TAXES RECEIVABLE-DELINQ.-REAL 0.00 .00
861-000-067~703 DUE FRCM TAX FUND 0.00 G.00
Total Assets 9,735.24 9,403,07
**% Tiabilities ***
861-000-202-000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 181.80 88.85
861-000-214-000 DUE TO/FRCOM GENERAL FUND 0.00 0.00
861-000-214-0%0 TAX COLLECTION FUND 0.00 0.60
Total Liabilities 181.80 88.85
**% Fund Balance #*#%*
861-000-39C-000 BAL. AT BEG. OF PERIOD 10,465.42 10,465.42
Total Fund Balance ' 10,465.42 10,465.42
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 10,465.42
Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures - 21-22 (911, 98)
#21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 9,553.44
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year (239.22)
Ending Fund Balance 9,314.,22
9,403.07

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




11/02/2022 02:56 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR ROSE TOWNSHIP

User: DEBBIFR Period Ending 10/31/2022
DB: Rose Twp

Fund 865 INVESTMENTS

Current Year

Page:

22/22

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
**% Assets ¥¥*
865-000-001-CG00 CASH-CHECKING-SWEEP 0.00 ¢.00
865-000-003-000 INVESTMENTS 93,873.05 93,873.0%
Total Assets 93,873.05 93,873.05
**% Fund Balance **¥
865-000-390-000 FUND BALANCE 93,873.05 93,873.05
Total Fund Balance 83,873.05 93,873.05
Beginning Fund Balance - 21-22 93,873.05
Net of Revenues V§ Expenditures - 21-22 0.00
*21-22 End FB/22-23 Beg FB 93,873.05
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — Curxent Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 93,873.05
93,873.05

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed




EI"0EZ'8Z

$83UIWBSINGSTA BE IO T=I0L

00°C 1EYOSYD PTOA (§ SSIT
£I°0ET ‘82 808D g IO TBIOL
TSIYLOL NUED

06°I61T°T TLE-6PZ/U0IDEASNTI ONTERATE 3 TUOINVHOER HSTAM ¥NILSIEY HSTIM LLEET RED ZZ02/T0/TT
LE'GEE 000-088-68Z-T0T/SHNOHANTAL dML SSHIIIIM NOZIIZEA NOZTERA SLEET NED zZz0zZ/10/11T
00°CPF ‘T 0-0£6-000-602/ONIMOW STTIAHLANED THHOLIO 241 2435 SLEET RAS g2T0T/TO/TT
L6 6LY 000-32L-682-10T/STITS4NS HOLAIO ¥IEOLIO LIQEID SSENISAd SETIYIS ng SITIIVLS DLEEZ NED ZIOT/TO/TT
€9°G0T 00-098-£SZ-T0T/TOYITIN UTENSYNEL ALaddda # NOIHSAY J0Id NOLHSOY ELEET NAD Z20Z/10/11
IZ°6 0-868-68Z-I0T/EH1 EHVHEAQ TOVISOL HIALEH ¥ AMHS TUIONYNII TYHOTD $HAMOd ZHENIIA HEMOIXTNITA TLEEE NID 220Z/T0/11
LG GEE’T 9p~TOT/NOIIEIINILEYE ¥ THI NIWGY Z¥H ON I00¥ HSYD-SYTINSYHI AINOOD JANYTMVO ESYOYRILI0 TLEET NED ZZ0T/T0/1T
£9°08% L ZOB-TOE-TOT/SHHEL AHANJOLLY dMl SIERILIES 0714 TITHIATOW J NHOD TITHIATOR OLEEE NED 2Z0Z/T0/11T
GZ 609 0~0L6~-68Z~-T0T/IDIIIHOUY IDELOEd IIASNOD ONI ‘SIDTIIEDEY WZH LIHDYUY ¥2H 69€ET NED ZZ0Z/TO/TT
§ETG8172 000-208-TLE~EFZ/H0IDEISNI TY¥OTEIOTTH VIATIM 9000 FEATIMT 89¢€2 NED ZZOEZ/TO/TT
06601 $9Z-T0T/SYD TTIYH CIC TZOZ/SZ/0T-TT/EE/6 ADEENE SEHRNSNOD LADUNISHOD L9EET NED ZEOE/TO/TT
ZLEST $9Z~TOT/$YD EDTLIAIO dMY 2Z/TZ/01-2Z/E2/6 ZOYUANT SYERASNOD ZDENESHOD S9gEeg NED Z2T02/T0/TT
8Z°8LT Z-TOT/IaNEEINT 201830 TE0T/2/21-22/8/11 EIGED ISYIHOD IYILSYOHOD G9EEE juicksd 2Z0Z/T0/11T
L1 9L -0£6-592-T07/S2ITAAAS TYIHOLINYL HOIAIO FCEC# NOIIWIOZE0D SYWINID SYLNIO POELET NID ZTOE/TO/TT
08-1cL AOEA/SADTAYHS LATEDSNWAL SATNIOLIY dMI QEAIA ¥ DNIIMOITI ITHN0D TIOWIYD D TTONEED £9€CT N9 Z2Z0T/TO/TT
D0 0EL Z~TOT/SNIMOW NMYT IDIJIC % MUYd JFEECIOO EOTAYES NMYI ANO N TIY MMYTANOTTIY Z9Eee NED ZZ0C/TO/ 11
8121 HIIEE ? YOSIAYEIAS ¥0d TYDILS0 ¥ TYINAQ ANVANOD FEINTEASNT S4TT HANQ IS¥Id RANA T9EET HED 2202/82/07
SPTEY OT/KHOD ONINNYId AIVISENYN NYRAUM NOSUYL TYTEOLINGD 3 EDIAJ0 NYEYNEns NYgdnans 09£EZ NED 2Z0Z/9Z/0T
0T°€66 000-92L~682~-T0T/84ITdaNs EFIIIIO IICHED SSENISAE SEIIYLS ng SETdYLIS BSEET NED 2Z0T/9Z/0T
00" F¥%T d OmE ® WMYE WROD SONINNYIL NOIILYIIOSNOD o707 0IGALS LIINEEAYS TIYS 8GEEZ NED zzoz/9z/0t
€€ TZT 000-858-682-T0T/HESYIT JIIIOD ONI ¥84 BOOIM HOOTIY LSEET NES TT0E/9E/01
00" FLF WYI90Ed /ORIGOD NOIIOETH/IONIQTIOL SIOTTHd  L00Y HSYD-SUEEOSYEIl ALNAOD ONYTMYO HSYQYTHIOO0 9EEEZ NI 220Z/22/01
00°0TT 682-T0T/NOTHONAT AYAITON QNY SENd SYHIL NSSY SYTHASYTEL AINAOOD aNYINYO NSSYHEEILO0 $GEET HED Z20g/22/0T
00°006 0T/SESNYNIQHO EOCOINOW SNIISOE §¥M £20Z OT7 SoFId JIAID ZA0T INOW PSEET NED ZE02/9E/01
£9°59 000~098-T6T~T0T/EOVETIH SNOIIOTETH HATIIR 19980 JITTIH EGEET kel 220T/92/0T
00°012 -0£8-68Z-T0T/SHNT dIHSYISHEN IITD £Z0Z JHIT DWIT FA RN A NiTS Z202/92/01
00°69¢ TIAIYE00 G9€ EOIAI0 TAOSOMOIN INTHNIATMOY €0A - IHDIY "I°I FHOTY "I°I 168ET NED Z2e0Z/9T/0T
0070£9 TOOHDS ODNIATINGTIINS ISEWITY D900 YAYH EONVISISSY HIOOR Wiy XTIOE YAYH 05EET NED 2202/92/01
9G 0%E -0E6-59Z-T01/220Z-LTI-0T-LT-6 TIIIAO dMI XOUERE EId TALa 8REEE NED 2ZOEZ/9T/0T
8T 9¢ / ZZOZ~LI~0T~LT-~6/TIVH dTCQ NITINVEI 0T LO¥9ANE IO TELA SVEES NED ZZog/ez/oT
00°G6€E T/NOTINSILIT JIHSMMOL ES0Y SIOOHS ENOEQ OTT SHFHIOMI SNOYd O¥g ENOYd LPEET HED €Z0Z/8Z/0T
L8 16T © —TOE-TOT/000-098-G9Z-TOT/HDVATIN SHEMIIL SEMHETL QIAYT SaMETad 9BEET NED 2zZ02/92/01
LE Ty ZZ0Z-6T-0T — 22-0Z-6/4WN0Nd D08 AYONITH A0¥ENT SUHWOSNOD RAO¥NISNOD SPEET RHED ZZ0T/9Z/0T
98789 0T / 2202~0E-6 - Z20Z-T—-6 SIEDIT LIFYIS AOGENT SYIRNSNOD ZO¥NISNGD PHELT NES 2z0z/82/01
06°2e® 000-058-682-TO0T/SINOHd FOIAI0 SSENISNE ISYOHOD 08 ISYOHOD £VELT NED ZT0Z/92/0T
00°0ST'T -T08-TLE-6%Z/SEANIYITI XTHINOW WHaRHLIHS NI SEIVIDOSSV NUWIMOM FTSITIVD ATITTIYD CHEEZ fhiceal z20z/%e/01
D0 EES’T /SMETIATY NVI4/SNOILLOEASNI ONICQTIING Idd9S ONI SEAIVIDOSSY NVRIMOM FTSITIVD FTISITIED TPEET NED z20T/92/0T
EF 16172 HYOSIAMEANS/S9/09 FIROTARE ZZ0Z YITEHIAON RegoH HSg04 ovEee NAD 2202/92/0T1
(NQOFIWOD) INACDODY JATICOd TYHINAD NID Uued

Junouryg uwotidTIoseq SweN IopusA IOPUBA XosqD Hueg 279eq 28D

/7

Z20Z/20/TT - ZZ0Z/2T/0T WO¥d HIWA MOEHOD
GTHSNMOL dSCd d¥Oi YELSIDWY HDHHD

dmy 2s0y :gd
dIgHHg FT9s)

Hd 0620 Z2202/20/1T



rsjuswasIngs Ty T FO TR0

00t00g’e
00"0 TSYDSUD DPTOA ( SSo
00°00g’‘e (829D T O TR0
ISTYILOL QY
00-00£’E Q0-€0Z/TIAYED ¥Ze TIVISNI/ENITIEAY FqWID H80¥d OF¥D 2850494 ZEVC avs ZI0T/BC/O
ONIMOHHD INFWSSHESSY IVIDEdS (Y5 HUR¢
JUNOUTY uoTadTIosaq SueN I0PUSA JopuUBA Ao9UD yueg anRd XO9

/1

:abeg

ZZ02/20/TT — 220Z/2T/0T WOWHI 4Ivd MOEHD
JIHSNMOL FS0¥ J0Z YALSIODEY MOHHD

dm], 2509 g
HIddgda :aes
Wd €5:20 Z202/20/T



ST"S819°%

ISAUSESSINGSTA £ IO TBIO;

Qg0 1SMO9YD PTOA (0 SE8°
g1°619°¢ 1EYORUD £ FO TRIO;
1STIYIO0L X¥!

907296 SINEWAYd XYL STOOHDS NOLNEI STOOHDS NOLNAL HOSNOLNHEL 11E8 XYL Z220Z/20/ 7T
FETESTE SLNFRAYIIZAO XVWE EOIAYEAS XYL DIDOTHE0D SIDOTHEOD CTEB KT ZZ02/LZT/0
GL 6672 SENERAYd ¥¥E ST00HOS MNOINEA STOOHDS NOLNHA HOSNOLNEA 60E8 XYL ZEZ0Z/¥e/ T
DNTMOHED X¥I XYL U

JUnCuy uoTldTansag UMM IOPUDA ICPUSA FtElile} yueg a3ed Y2y

T/T

cabeg

g202/20/11 ~ 2202/21/0T WO¥d HINVG MOHHD
dTHSNMOL ES0Y d0d ¥IALSISHA MDEHD

dm], 9509 4
HIHIHT I8
Rd €G:20 2202/20/T



cele/Ll

L afeyq

g

18°26¢°68L°1¢  16¥8GE'LS 12°6e% 00°0% L PL0P8L LS Y101
9701 FARTAS 00°0$ 00°0% 756/$ (ONN4 3HIF) 90224 dIDTVALNNOD GNYTHVYO
18°2EZ°68L LS |/£ceL’LS LLGES 0003 12°6e6'€L 1S VHANTID) S0.42 dIDVALNNQD ONYTHVYO
INZIINLSIANI
62°200'GP0° LS  |S8PSO'LS 00°0$ 00°0% P ivEer0’ls IYLOL
ZeveT e ls  [SL019'1S 00°0$ 100°0$ 76229220 LS [(STHg AYNSYIHL) 09dvd STIEM
16'18.'02% 0L 'v7$ 0008 00°0% /8'ezs'0zs  {{100d) SSY10 NYDIHOIN
ININISIANI
G/ 9£2'8/2% 00°0% g0'8LELS 00°0% 08%GG'6.2% IVLOL
G/ '982'8/2% 00°0$ S08LE'LS 00°0% 08'7SG6/28 |(WN MNYE QHOS93LVAN ONMOIHD
INJINSSISSY 1vI0AdS
z0'82.'¢6% 6£°8% 00'0$ 68°29% £1°099'c6% IVLOL
20°82.°¢5% 6£°8% 00°0% 69°,9$ €1099'e58  |OINVE ILVLS IHL) ONDMOIHD
ADNIOV ANV 1SNYL
18'2/6'67FS £L0LY38 L0EL'0E8°GE  11L°GhP'Ee5'6S  14G7/GC/LLS TYL10L
187/6'6v7$ €L 0L¥S I506/'068'G8 LA Svye99'68  |/6/G62 /1.8 |CINVE ILVLS JHL ONMOIHD
aNnd Xv1
6E'268'99/8 ERRAAL ZV'£96'99% 00'8e’ LylLS G/l /29'v69% TVLOL
29'006'€Z$ 162% 00°0% 1828 LZ2767'ezs |ODINVEG 31VLS) SANND TVHINIDENMOIHD
0£'95e's0L$ £L0918 00°0$ £1°09L% /19616018 [DINVE ¥VLSOV1H) SONIAYS TVIOHIWNOD
/7' Ge0'8ees 18'652¢ ZY'€96'99$ Z0'Ge0 LS /8'ce6'6ocs  [(MvL1SOv1d) ONDIDIHD
I ERCCELEDR)
DNIANE LSIHIALNI slig3d sLIsod3aa ONINNIOIG Z20Z d3gN1d3S 40 HINOW a3sinT
“ _ FONYIVE MNVE dIHSNAAOL IS0y
xmm.mo d4IHSNADL 2804 | 1¥Od3d SHINSYI™L dIHSNMOL IS0




TREASURER

SUPERVISOR
Dianne Scheib-Snider ] Paul J Gambka
(248) 634-6889 T ownshlp Of Rose (248) 6347291
CLERK TRUSTEES
Debbie Miller Oakland Co untoy Patricia Walls
" (248) 634-8701 _ Mic h ig an Glen Noble

CPBGREPORI™,

' 1$926.89

2020 Minor Home Repair
$6‘ 236 00

2021 Minor Home Repalrf f

/ P 1

2020 Public Service Gra}ss/Sno $1 195 00
2021 Public Service (HAYA) $3,§9@ 00
‘ $630.00

Skill Building | [
H

|
2019 Public Service (JAYA)

i $2,8§7.p.oo
N
$3,500.00

i

I

Total funds available $14,727.89

Rose Township Qffices, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442



MONTHLY CODE ENFORCEMENT BOARD REPORTS

MONTH

Telephone calls/emails received:
Property inspections:
Violation notices issued:

Violation notices open

Violation notices resloved:

Notices issued for the following violations:

Dogs:

Trash & Debris:
Vehicles:
Grass:

Building:
Other:

Lol E=] k=1 =} =] k=]

Citizen office visits:

Reporting David S. Plewes




T ownship of Rose
Oakfland County
Michigan

NOTICE TO ROSE TOWNSHIP
RESIDENTS AND PROPERTY OWNERS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that a public hearing will be held at the regular meeting of
the Rose Township Board of Trustees on Wednesday, November oth 2022 at 7:00 PM.

The hearing is being held for the purpose of hearing public comments on the
Community Development Block Grant Program (CDBG) Year 2023 application in the
approximate amount of $9,519 to fund eligible projects.

All interested persons are requested to participate in the public hearing to offer their comments
on the proposed use of the 2023 program year funds. Comments in writing will be received until
the date and time of the hearing and should be addressed to the Office of the Rose Township,
0080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan, 48442, .

Handicapped persons needing assistance: to, participate in the meeting should contact the Rose
Township Clerk at (248) 634-8701 at least 72 hours prior to the meeting. :

David Plewes Debbie Miller, MMC
Zoning Administrator Rose Township Clerk

Dated:
Publish:

Rose Township Hall, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442
Telephone: (248) 634-0290  Fax: (248) 634-6888




Township of Rose
Oakland County
Michigan
To:  Rose Township Board
From: David Plewes, Zoning Administrator ...

Re: 2023 CDBG funding

Date:  October 31, 2022

Tt is time for the 2023 Community Development Block G1 ant (C BG) apphcatlon procedure

The estimated 2023 funds for Rose Townghi $9,519.00 (Iaslt“ ar fundmg amount)
The deadline for submitting the Rose Townslu 2023 CDBG apphcatton is :rlday December 23™,

2022. '

E 4-'"

Rose Township has funded pubhe serwces ‘each,; usually rotating between HoHy Area Youth
Assistants (HAYA) and Oakland Livingston Hu_man Services; Agericy (OLHSA) each would
rotate CDBG funding. For thef last seve] .only, H_AYA ha rec ed: qubhc 'services funds,
since OLHSA no longer p10v1des the se e ei ng' fun&s f01 For the 2.023 CDBG
year I have received a 1equest for HAV] i
application year. I feel that they provide'a ne
could be made available for them would (ani

Township. a 'g ‘

I recommend allotting $3 SOQ of 2023 CDBG fu
(letter from HAVEN attached)

1 recommend allotting remam’g\le;' of the 2
Repair (CDBG 731227) ':1.,_1

Whatever de01s1on Rose Townshlp Boagd makes it needs-to"be made t the November ok, 2022
apphcatlon and the deadline,

Rose Township Hall, 9080 Mason Street, Holly, Michigan 48442




ROSE TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION APPROVING 2023

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT APPLICATION

WHEREAS, Rose Township has duly advertised a public hearing on November 9, 2022 for the purpose of
receiving comments regarding the proposed 2023 Program Year Community Development Block Grant
funds in the approximate amount of $9,519.00 and;

WHEREAS, the Township of Rose determined that that the following project meets the Federal
objectives of the CDBG program and it's prioritized by the community as a high priority need.

Account Number Activity Description Amount
172170-731227 Minor Home Repair (single unit res.) $6,019.00.00
172160-730137 Victims of Domestic Violence $3,500.00

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township CDBG Minor Home Repair will prioritize on
first come first served except in the case of emergency need (well, furnace etc..), funds available every
five years per property, project per property not to exceed $4,000, priority to use funds in areas with
wide spread low/moderate incomes.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rose Township CDBG application for PY 2023 funds is
hereby authorized to be submitted to Oakland County and to the U.S. department of Housing and Urban
Development, and that the Township Supervisor is hereby authorized to execute all documents,
agreements or contracts which result from this application to Oakland County.

MOTION BY:
SECONDED:

VOTING YES:
VOTING NO:
EXCUSED:

The Supervisor declared the resolution adopted:

Debbie Miller

Rose Township, Clerk




HAVEN

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Kristin 1., Christ
Chairperson

Bernadette Whife
15! Vige Chair

Tarry Merritt
2" Vice Chair

Steve Howelf
Secretary

Teresa Mulawa
Treasurer

William H. Kaller
Immediate Past Chair

Diane Antishin

Laura Caslone
Diane M. Cartwright
Dr. Brent Davidson
Kim Easley

Steve Green

Jon C. Haupf

Donna Inch

Bryan Kieler

Dr, Adnan Munkarah
Susan B. Perlin
Alexander Schwaltbach
John Williams
Jordan Zlotoff

Christine Kinal
President/CEC

October 21, 2022

Diane Scheib-Snider
TWP OF ROSE

9080 Mason St

Holly, Ml 48442-8587

Dear Diane Scheib-Snider:

Violence In familles is averywhere, crossing racial, ethnic, cultural, soclal, and economic boundaries. The
impact of this violence invades our schools, places of worship, offices, businesses, factories, and throughout

our neighborhoods.

Since 1982, HAVEN has been dedicated to building violence-free communities where everyone can live
without fear, HAVEN maintains a 24-hour emergency shefter exclusively for domestic violence victims and
their chiidren and sexual assault survivors who are afrald to stay in their own homes. HAVEN offers
counseling and education that help families stop the violence, begin the process of healing, and create the
hope that their future will be free from abuse. The agency steps out into the community — over the phone,
in courtrooms, police stations, hospitals, schools, the workplace, and at community meetings — to provide
crisis intervention and education to help victims and families prevent violence in future generations. HAVEN
staff manage a Personal Protection Order Office exclusively for victims of domestic violence and sexual
assault located in the Circuit Court system, helping victims with the creation and flling of Personal Protection
Orders, at no charge, as the first step In their safety plan.

HAVEN, through its comprehensive work, serves to break the sitence that has kept the crimes of domestic
violence and sexual assault behind closed doors. This silence has only served to allow these crimes o
flourish. From July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, Individuals were seen within our programs and crisis
calls were received from families in the TWP OF ROSE who took the first step to break their own silence

by contacting HAVEN.

Our agency Is again reaching out to you for support of our work with an even greater need as we assume
the burden of increased clientele and additional staff to maintain these vital services. We ask that you
continue to support these families through a Community Development Block Grant of 2500 for fiscal year
2022-2023. Please remember that the federal government presumes that domestic violence victims are
considered to be low-income and therefore qualify for inclusion in block grant public service requests.

HAVEN looks forward to the opportunity to meet with you this year to provide further information on this
request and answer any questions you may have. In the meantime, if you wish to speak with me, | can be
reached at (248) 334-1284, Ext. 319, or you may contact our Executive Assistant, Patricia Hoskins at Ext.

306.

Sincerely,

i , .
Jhut U At
Marianne Dwyer
Director of Business Operations

80! Vanguard Drive, Pontiac, Mi 48341 Phone (248} 3341284 Fax (248) 334-3161 www.haven-oakland.org

Crisis and Support (248) 334-1274 or (877) 922-1274




HAVEN

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Kristin L. Christ
Chairperson

Bernadette White
1 \fice Chair

Terry Moerritt
2" Vice Chair

Steve Howell
Secretary

Teresa Mulawa
Treasurer

William H. Keller
Immediate Past Chair

Diane Antishin

Latra Casfone
Dfane M. Gartwright
Dr. Brenf Davidson
Kim Easley

Steve Green

Jon C, Haupt
Donna Inch

Bryan Kieler

Dr. Adnan Munkarah
Susan B, Perlin
Alexander Schwallbach
Johin Williams
Jordan Zlotoff

Christine Kinal
President/CEQ

October 21, 2022

David Plewes

TWP OF ROSE

9080 Mason St

Holly, Mt 48442-8587

Dear David Plewes:;

ftural, social, and economic boundaries. The

Violence in familios is everywhere, crossing racial, ethnic, cu
offices, businesses, factories, and throughout

impact of this violence invades our schools, places of worship,
our neighborhoods. ‘

Since 1982, HAVEN has been dedicated to building violence-free communities where everyone can live
without fear. HAVEN malntains a 24-hour emergency shelter exclusively for domestic violence victims and
their children and sexual assault survivors who are afraid to stay in their own homes. HAVEN offers
counseling and education that help families stop the violence, begin the process of healing, and create the
hope that their future will be free from abuse. The agency steps out Into the communily — over the phone,
in courtrooms, police statlons; hospitals, schoals, the workplace, and at community meetings -- fo provide
orlsis intervention and education to help victims and families prevent violence in future generations. HAVEN
staff manage a Personal Protection Order Office exclusively for victims of demestic violence and sexual
assault located in the Circuit Court syster, helping victims with the creation and flling of Personal Protection

Orders, at no charge, as the first step in thelir safety plan.

HAVEN, through its comprehensive work, serves to break the silence that has kept the crimes of domestic
violence and sexual assault behind closed doors. This silence has only served {o allow these crimes to
flourish. From July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, individuals were seen within our programs and crisis
calls were received from families in the TWP OF ROSE who took the first step to break their own silence

by contacting HAVEN,

Our agency is again reaching out to you for support of our work with an even greater need as we assume
the burden of Increased cllentele and additional staff to maintain these vital services. We ask that you
continue to support these families through a Community Development Block Grant of 2500 for fiscal year
2022-2023. Please remember that the federal government presumes that domestic violence viclims are
considered to be low-income and therefore qualify for inclusion in block grant public service requests.

HAVEN looks forward to the opportunity to meet with you this year to provide further information on this
request and answer any questions you may have. In the meantime, if you wish to speak with me, I can be
reached af (248) 334-1284, Ext. 319, or you may contact our Executive Assistant, Patricia Hoskins at Ext.

" 305.

Sincerely, :

/f Wa vuansr b‘*@“}w

Marianne Dwyer
Director of Business Operations

801 Vanguard Drive, Pontiac, Mi 48341  Phone (248) 334-1284 Fax (248) 334-316! www.haven-oaldand.org

Crisls and Support (248) 334-1274 or (877) 922-1274




HOLLY AREA VETERANS’ RESOURCE CENTER
300 EAST STREET, HOLLY MICHIGAN 48442
NEWSLETTER #14, October, 2022
NEWS

Holly is a veteran friendly community. We are also a Purple Heart Village.

Fall is here. Rule #1, no complaining about the heat. Remember, it is cold in the winter. Rule #2 if you
complain about the heat, you can’t complain about the cold. Rule #3, you could complain, but it wouldn’t do
you any good. If you violated Rules 1 and 2. Rule 3 won't help you.

We are pleased to announce that we are finally going to open our computer fab. We received a grant
from the Community Foundation of Greater Flint. If you are interested taking basic computer classes call
Stewart DeRoo 315-286-8411. The classes are free for veterans and their families. We are working with
Richard Kinnamon, Community Director for HAS-K12.

For those of you wondering how the VA determines percentages for claims, give usa call. Ray
Pfenning will try to explain the process to you. | would try to explain it here, but it is complicated. In case you
are wondering there is such a thing as the math you and | learned, and Legislative math. Two totally different
kinds of math. Guess which one the VA uses?

Remember Veterans Day is the 11" hour, of the 11" day, of the 11" month. Holly American Legion
will hold a service at Lakeside Park on 11/11/2022. Veterans Day was started in Holly by Navy veteran Robert
Brummeler in 1947. This year the Legion will conduct the service at Lakeside. Please join usand honor those
who have served.

The difference between Veterans Day and Memorial Day represent two different ways to thank those
who have served. Veterans Day honors those who have and are serving. Memorial Day honors those-who
have lost their lives serving our country. On Veterans Day there is no taps or rifle Volley. On Memorial Day
taps and rifle volleys always take place.

We hold the Vet-to-Vet program on the 3" Monday of the month. The next Vet-to-Vet October 17,
2022 and will be held at the American Legion Hall, 408 S. Saginaw Holly, M. Itis free to veterans and their
families. Dinner starts at 5:30 pm and after we have a short presentation. We also ask people if they have
questions about claims or other issues. You can bring a dish to pass if you want. Join us for a lot of
conversation.

The Legion will hold its Open Mic on Friday October 14, 2022, 7pm at the American Legion Hall, 408 S.
Saginaw, Holly, M. It is free and there will be a lot of good music, some comedy and maybe storytelling.

We are members of the Holly Chamber of Commerce. Check out their website for upcoming
events.

The Hometown Heroes project: The committee is planning to create a metal sculpture to be placed in
Ganshaw Park. Hopefully, we can fool the squirrels and Mother Nature. If you know of someone going into
the service or someone leaving the service, please let us know and the committee will organize an event to
honor them. The ribbons on Home Town Heroes Tree in front of Holly El have been repaired. We are keeping
a close eye on the tree, Call Mike Patterson at 248-535-5460.

Doug Healy, husband of our Secretary and Librarian, Karen, is in the hospital. Our thoughts and
prayers go out to them.




Clothing donations: We only accept coats, hats, scarves and gloves.

Our library has both fiction and non-fiction books on military history and general history. You are
more than welcome to come in and browse. Karen Healy, our Librarian and Secretary, does a great job of
keeping us on our toes. We also take donations of military artifacts and uniforms. We display everything.

Center Information

We are a resource center. If you are a veteran or a family member with an issue or question, call us
and we will do our best to help you. We are a 501(c)3 and are not part of the VA or and Veterans
Organizations. We operate solely on donations. We’re located at the Richter Campus and are open from 9:00
am-3:00 pm Tuesdays and Wednesdays. Come through the Village entrance on the west side of the building.

When we are open, you are welcome to stop by and chat with us or seek our help. We also have a
large military and history library- books, dvds, and more. Come in have a cup of coffee, tea and a cookie or
two. Contact Joe 810-348-9960, & Ray 248-882-1406. Our email is havrcl@gmail.com

We don’t charge for services we provide. Again, our mission is to help veterans and their families.

Bruce Freimark is a Service Officer for the Vietnam Veterans of America who works out of our office
Monday through Friday from 8:00 am-4:00 pm. He is a certified service officer with considerable experience.
Bruce is an Alr Force Veteran. Contact him at 810-623-8002, Email bruce2000@gmail.com. He is not part of
the VA,

Oakland County Veterans Affairs Office has a certified Service officer who is In our center on the
second Tuesday of the month from 8:00 am-4:00 pm. They would prefer you make an appointment. Call 248-
858-0415 to make an appointment. You can always come to the center and see if you can get in to see their
Service Officer. They are also not part of the VA.

If you are coming in to see a Service Officer, bring your discharge paper. it's also a good idea to make
notes about what you want to talk about. Remember, you are your own best advocate. You might consider
having your wife or loved one come in with you. They have seen a lot and can be of considerable help.

If you are denied by the VA, bring in the documents and we will help you sort things out as will our
Service Officers., You are not alone in dealing with the VA. You should also be aware, that if you are in the
systemn, the VA has a lot of resources to help you. We can give you ideas of what to ask the Service Officer.

If you are a Gulf War Veteran, be aware of the nine cancers that are now presumptive and are on the
VA website. Stop in and we will be happy to share the information we have and see if we can help you.

We welcome Matt Chambers, US Army Veteran and VFW Post 5587 member. Matt has volunteered to
work at the center. We welcome him to the center.

Attention: The Pack Act just passed by Congress. There are new presumptive disability benefits.
There are 23 illnesses covered by the Act. It also deals with veterans exposed to toxins. Contact us for more
information. Or just stop by and talk with us. We love fo talk,

Remember, a veteran is a veteran. Veterans’ families are important.

loseph Michael Mishler, writer

Important Dates:

10/4/2022:  American Legion Meeting 7:00 pm
10/11/2022  Oakland County Veterans Service Officer 8:00 am-4:00 pm
10/12/2022 VFW Meeting 7:00 pm
10/12/2022 VFW Meeting 7:00 pm
10/14/2022 Legion Open Mic 7:00 pm
10/17/2022 Vet-to-Vet Dinner 5:30 pm
10/25/2022 Americanism Legion 7:00 pm
10/29/2022 Halloween Legion 7:30 pm
11/6/2022  Valued Veteran Brunch at the Legion 9am-Noon

11/11/2022 Veterans Day Lakeside 11:00 am



Debbie Miller

From: Karen Healy <havrclibrary@gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 7:12 PM

To: Karen Healy; havrc1@gmail.com
Subject: HAVRC October Newsletter
Attachments: havrcnewslet10-2022 #14.pdf

& Happy Halloween &
Attached is the Holly Area Veterans' Resource Center October newsietter #14 for your reading

enjoyment.
If you do not want to receive future newsletters, please let me know at havrclibrary@gmail.com.

Karen Healy




